codex alimentarius commission



FOOD AND AGRICULTURE ORGANIZATION OF THE UNITED NATIONS





JOINT OFFICE: Viale delle Terme di Caracalla 00153 ROME Tel: 39 06 57051 www.codexalimentarius.net Email: codex@fao.org Facsimile: 39 06 5705 4593

ALINORM 08/31/24

JOINT FAO/WHO FOOD STANDARDS PROGRAMME

CODEX ALIMENTARIUS COMMISSION

Thirty-first Session Geneva, Switzerland, 30 June - 4 July 2008

REPORT OF THE FORTIETH SESSION OF THE CODEX COMMITTEE ON PESTICIDE RESIDUES

Hangzhou, China, 14 – 19 April 2008

Note: This report includes Codex Circular Letter CL 2008/9-PR

codex alimentarius commission



FOOD AND AGRICULTURE ORGANIZATION OF THE UNITED NATIONS WORLD HEALTH ORGANIZATION



JOINT OFFICE: Viale delle Terme di Caracalla 00153 ROME Tel: 39 06 57051 www.codexalimentarius.net Email: codex@fao.org Facsimile: 39 06 5705 4593
CX 4/40.2
CL 2008/9-PR

April 2008/9-PK

- TO: Codex Contact Points - Interested International Organizations
- FROM: Secretary, Codex Alimentarius Commission Joint FAO/WHO Food Standards Programme Viale delle Terme di Caracalla, 00153 Rome, Italy

SUBJECT: DISTRIBUTION OF THE REPORT OF THE FORTIETH SESSION OF THE CODEX COMMITTEE ON PESTICIDE RESIDUES (ALINORM 08/31/24)

The report of the Fortieth Session of the Codex Committee on Pesticide Residues will be considered by the 31st Session of the Codex Alimentarius Commission (Geneva, Switzerland, 30 June - 4 July 2008).

PART A: MATTERS FOR FINAL ADOPTION BY THE 31ST SESSION OF THE CODEX ALIMENTARIUS COMMISSION:

1. DRAFT MAXIMUM RESIDUE LIMITS FOR PESTICIDES AT STEP 8 (ALINORM 08/31/24, APPENDIX II); AND

2. PROPOSED DRAFT MAXIMUM RESIDUE LIMITS FOR PESTICIDES AT STEPS 5/8 (ALINORM 08/31/24, APPENDIX III)

Governments and interested international organizations wishing to comment on the above Draft MRLs and Proposed Draft MRLs at Step 8 and Step 5/8, including the implications which the Proposed Draft Maximum Residue Limits may have for their economic interest, should do so in writing in conformity with the Procedures for the Elaboration of Codex Standards and Related Texts (*Codex Alimentarius Procedural Manual, Seventeenth Edition*), preferably by email, to the Secretary, Codex Alimentarius Commission, Joint FAO/WHO Food Standards Programme, Viale delle Terme di Caracalla, 00153 Rome, Italy (fax: +39 06 57054593; e-mail, codex@fao.org) before 15 June 2008.

3. CODEX MAXIMUM RESIDUE LIMITS FOR PESTICIDES RECOMMENDED FOR REVOCATION AND FOR DISCONTINUATION OF WORK (ALINORM 08/31/24, APPENDIX V AND APPENDIX VIII)

Governments and interested international organizations wishing to comment on the proposed revocations (Appendix V) or discontinuation of work on the draft MRLs (Appendix VIII) should do so in writing, preferably by email, to the Secretary, Codex Alimentarius Commission, Joint FAO/WHO Food Standards Programme, Viale delle Terme di Caracalla, 00153 Rome, Italy (fax: +39 06 57054593; e-mail, codex@fao.org) before 15 June 2008.

PART B: MATTERS FOR PROVISIONAL ADOPTION BY THE 31ST SESSION OF THE CODEX ALIMENTARIUS COMMISSION:

PROPOSED DRAFT MAXIMUM RESIDUE LIMITS FOR PESTICIDES AT STEP 5 (ALINORM 08/31/24, APPENDIX IV)

Governments and interested international organizations are invited to submit comments on the above proposed MRLs, including the implications which the Proposed Draft Maximum Residue Limits may have for their economic interest, should do so in writing in conformity with the Procedures for the Elaboration of Codex Standards and Related Texts (*Codex Alimentarius Procedural Manual, Seventeenth Edition*), preferably by email to the Secretary, Codex Alimentarius Commission, Joint FAO/WHO Food Standards Programme, Viale delle Terme di Caracalla, 00153 Rome, Italy (fax: +39 06 57054593; e-mail: codex@fao.org) before 15 June 2008.

PART C: REQUEST FOR COMMENTS AND INFORMATION ON:

1. DRAFT MAXIMUM RESIDUE LIMITS FOR PESTICIDES AT STEP 6 (ALINORM 08/31/24, APPENDIX VII)

Those countries and observers specified under individual compounds in the ALINORM 08/31/24 concerning matters related to the FAO Panel of the JMPR (GAP, residue evaluation, intake assessment etc.) on specific pesticide/commodity(ies) to be considered by JMPR 2008 are invited to send information or data to: 1) Ms Yong Zhen YANG, Agricultural Officer and JMPR Secretary, Viale delle Terme di Caracalla, Rome 00153, Italy, Fax:+39 06 57053224, E-mail: YoungZhen.Yang@fao.org ; 2) Dr Angelika TRITSCHER, WHO JMPR Secretary, Appia Avenue 20, 1211 Geneva 27, Switzerland, Fax: +41 22 791 4848, E-mail: tritschera@who.int ; 3) Dr Zongmao CHEN, Chairperson of the Committee, Academician, Chinese Academy of Engineering, Professor, Chinese Academy of Agricultural Sciences, No.1, Yunqi Road, Hangzhou/Zhejiang 310008, P.R. CHINA, Fax: +86 571 8665 0056, Email: ccprc@agri.gov.cn ; and 4) Secretary, Codex Alimentarius Commission, Joint FAO/WHO Food Standards Programme, Viale delle Terme di Caracalla, 00153 Rome, Italy (fax: +39 06 57054593; e-mail: codex@fao.org) by 15 June 2008.

The deadline for the submission of concern form together with necessary data is 15 June 2008.

Those countries and observers specified under individual compounds in the ALINORM 08/31/24 concerning matters related to the future JMPR meetings (GAP, residue evaluation, intake assessment etc.) on specific pesticide/commodity(ies) to be considered at subsequent years by JMPR, are invited to send information or data **one year before** JMPR considers these compounds at the addresses indicated above.

SUMMARY AND CONCLUSIONS

The summary and conclusions of the 40th Session of the Codex Committee on Pesticide Residues are as follows:

MATTERS FOR ADOPTION BY THE 31ST SESSION OF THE COMMISSION

The Committee recommended to the Commission:

- Adoption of the draft and draft revised MRLs at Step 8 and proposed draft MRLs at Step 5/8 (paras 35-104, Appendix II and Appendix III);
- Revocation of certain existing Codex MRLs (paras 35-104 and Appendix V);
- Adoption of the proposed draft MRLs for certain commodities at Step 5 (paras 35-104 and Appendix IV);

Approval of the following new work

- Priority List for the establishment of MRLs for certain pesticides (paras 135-154 and Appendix X);
- The Estimation of Measurement Uncertainty (paras 118-123) and Appendix IX (Project Document);
- Revision of the CCPR Risk Analysis Principles (paras 129-134).

Discontinuation of the following work

• The Committee decided to discontinue the work on the establishment of MRLs for several pesticide/commodity combinations (paras 35-104 and Appendix VIII).

MATTERS OF INTEREST TO THE COMMISSION

The Committee:

• agreed to prepare a paper describing in more detail the proposed pilot process taking into account the issues relating to "Achieving Globally Harmonized MRLs Through Codex" for consideration by the next session of the Committee (paras 163-173).

MATTERS OF INTEREST TO THE JMPR

The Committee:

- Noted that the JMPR Secretariat agreed to consider the JMPR MRL estimation process through the publication of the MRL Calculator summary table in the JMPR report together with a short explanation of how the MRL was determined at the 2008 JMPR meeting (para. 38);
- Decided to return the MRLs for CARBARYL (008) for cherries; citrus fruits; citrus juice; citrus pulp, dry; dried grapes (=currants, raisins and sultanas); grape juice; grape pomace, dry; grapes and stone fruits to Step 6 due to acute intake concerns pending the 2008 JMPR consideration of alternative GAPs for cherries (para. 42);
- Decided to return the draft MRLs for DIMETHOATE (027) for lettuce, head and peppers, sweet to Step 6, awaiting the 2008 JMPR evaluation of alternative GAP (para. 44);
- Decided to retain the existing CXL for ENDOSULFAN (032) for tea, green, black for 4 years under the periodic review procedure at the request of China who agreed to submit data for the 2010 JMPR evaluation (para. 47);
- Noted that malathion was scheduled for JMPR evaluation for MALATHION (049) for wheat in 2008 and decided to withdraw all the draft MRLs at Step 7, as no animal transfer data were available (para. 54);
- Noted that this compound CARBENDAZIM (072) was being evaluated for toxicology by the EC in 2008 and that the outcome would be provided to JMPR (para. 57);
- Decided to retain all the draft MRLs for CHLORPYRIFOS-METHYL (90) at Step 7 awaiting the 2009 JMPR evaluation (para. 59);
- Decided to return the draft MRLs for METHOMYL (094) to Step 6 for brassica vegetables;

celery; fruiting vegetable; cucurbits; grapes and leafy vegetables pending alternative GAP analysis by the JMPR in 2008 (para. 60);

- Decided to return the draft MRLs for CARBOFURAN (096) for cantaloupe; cucumber; mandarin; oranges, sweet, sour; potato; squash, summer; sweet corn, corn on the cob to Step 6 due to acute intake concern, awaiting JMPR 2008 toxicology. Belgium will provide Carbosulfan metabolism data on citrus fruit in order to refine the acute dietary risk assessment (para. 62);
- Agreed to retain the proposed MRL for PHORATE (112) for potato at Step 7 awaiting advice on the availability of data on processing for review by JMPR in 2009 (para. 66);
- Decided to return the proposed MRLs for OXAMYL (126) for citrus fruits; cucumber; melons, except watermelons and peppers to Step 6 pending the 2008 JMPR consideration of alternative GAPs and to retain the CXL for for tomato for four years under the Periodic Review Procedure noting that new data will be reviewed for alternative GAP by 2008 JMPR (paras 68-69);
- Agreed to retain all existing CXLs for METALAXYL (138) for residue evaluation by JMPR in 2013 noting that some uses were being supported in Thailand and the USA (para. 74) and to retain all the draft MRLs for METALAXYL-M (212) at Step 7, awaiting the periodic review of metalaxyl by JMPR in 2012 (toxicology) and 2013 (residues) (para. 96);
- Decided to retain the MRL for PROCHLORAZ (142) for mushrooms at Step 7, noting that additional data would be available to support an alternative GAP for evaluation by 2009 JMPR (para. 75);
- Decided to retain the CXL for TRIAZOPHOS (143) for cereal grains for four years under the Periodic Review Procedure noting that data will be submitted by China for further evaluation by JMPR (para. 77);
- Decided to retain the proposed MRL for grapes at Step 7 for FENPYROXIMATE (193), pending a review of alternative GAP by JMPR in 2010 (para. 93);
- Decided to retain all the draft and proposed draft MRLs for HALOXYFOP (194) at Steps 4 and 7, pending the outcome of the 2009 JMPR evaluation (para. 94);
- Noted that additional data could be available to establish the MRL for DIFENOCONAZOLE (224) for banana for review by JMPR (para. 101);
- Agreed that in future matters in relation to ADI and ARfD arising from JMPR evaluation would be considered under item related to JMPR considerations (para. 106);
- Agreed to forward Addendum II to CX/PR 08/40/04 to the JMPR for advice, and to consider the reply of the JMPR at its next session (para. 115);
- Agreed that for regulatory purposes whole milk should be tested and any residue results be compared with the MRLs for whole milk and ask JMPR to insert a footnote to this effect (para. 125 and para. 162);

The Delegation of Japan asked the JMPR to evaluate the potential risk of clopyralid in follow-up or rotational crops because of its persistence soil and confirmed that Japan will submit the relevant data for this evaluation and ask other countries to submit data if available which was also encouraged by the FAO (para. 139);

The Representative of FAO pointed out that the pilot project on the establishment of Codex MRLs prior to national governments would have significant implications for the work of the FAO Panel of JMPR and the extent of these implications were not clear at this stage and would need to be carefully considered by the experts at the JMPR 2008 (para. 170).

MATTERS OF INTEREST TO OTHER CODEX COMMITTEES CCGP

• The Committee agreed to request the approval of the Commission for new work on the revision of the Risk Analysis Principles applied by the Codex Committee on Pesticide Residues, which would incorporate the Criteria for the Prioritization Process of Compounds for Evaluation by JMPR and the MRL Periodic Review Procedure (paras. 129-134).

CCMAS

• The Committee noted that the working group had supported the development of guidance on the estimation of measurement uncertainty on the basis of the empirical approach ("top down") and had discussed the relationship between the work on pesticide residue analysis and the work of the Committee on Methods of Analysis and Sampling. The Committee also agreed to consult with the CCMAS in the preparation of the document as the documents on measurement uncertainty prepared by these Committees should be complementary and reflect a consistent approach (paras 118-123).

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Paragraphs

INTRODUCTION	1
OPENING OF THE SESSION	2-3
DIVISION OF COMPETENCE	
ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA (AGENDA ITEM 1)	5-6
APPOINTMENT OF RAPPORTEURS (AGENDA ITEM 2)	7
MATTERS REFERRED TO THE COMMITTEE BY THE CODEX ALIMENTARIUS COMMISSION AND/OR OTHER CODEX COMMITTEES (AGENDA ITEM 3)	8-10
REPORT ON GENERAL CONSIDERATIONS BY THE 2007 JOINT FAO/WHO MEETINGS ON PESTICIDE RESIDUES (AGENDA ITEM 4)	11-34
DRAFT AND PROPOSED DRAFT MAXIMUM RESIDUE LIMITS FOR PESTICIDES IN FOODS AND FEEDS AT STEPS 7 AND 4 (AGENDA ITEM 5)	35-106
GENERAL REMARKS	
Azinphos-Methyl (002)	
Captan (007)	
Carbaryl (008)	41-43
Dimethoate (027)	
Endosulfan (032)	45-47
Fenitrothion (037)	
Fenthion (039)	
Folpet (041)	
Malathion (049)	54-55
Thiabendazole (065)	
Carbendazim (072)	57-58
Chlorpyrifos-methyl (090)	
Methomyl (094)	
Acephate (095)	61
Carbofuran (096)	
Methamidophos (100)	
Phosmet (103)	64-65
Phorate (112)	
Oxamyl (126)	67-69
Triadimefon (133)	70-72
Procymidone (136)	73
Metalaxyl (138)	74
Prochloraz (142)	75
Triazophos (143)	76-78
Carbosulfan (145)	79
Cyhalothrin (146)	
Clofentezine (156)	
Cyfluthrin/Betacyfluthrin (157)	
Propiconazole (160)	85-86

Flusilazole (165)	87-88
Oxydemeton-methyl (166)	
Triadimenol (168)	90-91
Cyromazine (169)	
Fenproximate (193)	93
Haloxyfop (194)	94
Esfenvalerate (204)	95
Metalaxyl-M (212)	96
Indoxacarb (216)	97
Bifenazate (219)	98
Aminopyralid (220)	99
Quinoxyfen (222)	
Difenoconazole(224)	
Dimethomorph (225)	
Pyrimethanil (226)	
Zoxamide (227)	
RECOMMENDED DRAFT MAXIMUM RESIDIUE LIMITS FOR PESTIIDES IN/ON SPICES	105-106
Mevinphos (053)	
Other Matters	
PROPOSED DRAFT REVISION OF THE CODEX CLASSIFICATION OF FOODS AND ANIMAL FEEDS AT STEP 3 (AGENDA ITEM 6)	107
Revision of the Classification	
Selection of Representative Commodities	
*	113-113
Status of the Proposed Draft Revision of the Codex Classification of Foods and Animal Feeds	116
MATTERS RELATED TO METHODS OF ANALYSIS FOR PESTICIDE RESIDUES (AGENDA ITEM 7)	117-128
DISCUSSION PAPER ON THE ESTIMATION OF UNCERTAINTY OF RESULTS	
FOR THE DETERMINATION OF PESTICIDE RESIDUES (Agenda Item 7(a))	118-123
DISCUSSION PAPER ON THE PROCEDURES FOR SEPARATION OF MILK FAT FROM WHOLE MILK (Agenda Item 7 (b))	124-125
EUROPEAN MODEL FOR PESTICIDE RESIDUE ANALYSIS: EXPERIENCE	
GAINED THROUGH EUROPEAN PROFICIENCY TESTS (Agenda Item 7(c))	
Other Matters	127-128
DISCUSSION PAPER ON THE CONSIDERATION OF THE MRLS PERIODIC REVIEW PROCEDURE (AGENDA ITEM 8)	129-134
ESTABLISHMENT OF CODEX PRIORITY LIST FOR PESTICIDES (AGENDA ITEM 9)	135-154
Scheduling of compounds	136-139
Periodic re-evaluations	140-146
Evaluations	147-148
Replacing racemic chemicals with resolved isomers	149
New deadlines for residue data submission	

Modification of the prioritization criteria	151-154
OTHER BUSINESS AND FUTURE WORK (AGENDA ITEM 10)	155-174
CONSIDERATION OF MATTERS ARISING FROM THE GLOBAL MINOR USE	
SUMMIT (AGENDA ITEM 10(I))	155-160
MILK AND MILK FAT MAXIMUM RESIDUE LIMITS (AGENDA ITEM 10 (II))	161-162
ACHIEVING GLOBALLY HARMONIZED MRLS THROUGH CODEX (AGENDA	
ITEM 10 (III))	163-173
RISK ANALYSIS PRINCIPLES APPLIED BY THE CODEX COMMITTEE ON	
PESTICIDE RESIDUES	
DATE AND PLACE OF THE NEXT SESSION (AGENDA ITEM 11)	

LIST OF APPENDICES

Pages

APPENDIX I	LIST OF PARTICIPANTS
Appendix II	DRAFT MAXIMUM RESIDUE LIMITS FOR PESTICIDES (RECOMMENDED FOR ADOPTION AT STEP 8)
Appendix III	PROPOSED DRAFT MAXIMUM RESIDUE LIMITS FOR PESTICIDES (RECOMMENDED FOR ADOPTION AT STEP 5/8)
APPENDIX IV	PROPOSED DRAFT MAXIMUM RESIDUE LIMITS FOR PESTICIDES (RECOMMENDED FOR ADOPTION AT STEP 5)
APPENDIX V	CODEX MAXIMUM RESIDUE LIMITS FOR PESTICIDES RECOMMENDED FOR REVOCATION
APPENDIX VI	PROPOSED DRAFT AND DRAFT MAXIMUM RESIDUE LIMITS FOR PESTICIDES (RETAINED AT STEPS 7 AND 4 RESPECTIVELY)
APPENDIX VII	PROPOSED DRAFT AND DRAFT MAXIMUM RESIDUE LIMITS FOR PESTICIDES (RETUREND TO STEP 6)
APPENDIX VIII	DRAFTS CODEX MAXIMUM RESIDUE LIMITS FOR PESTICIDES WITHDRAWN
APPENDIX IX	PROPOSAL FOR NEW WORK ON THE REVISION AND EXTENSION OF THE GUIDANCE DOCUMENT ON MEASUREMENT UNCERTAINTY FOR PESTICIDE MULTI RESIDUE METHODS, BASED ON GUIDELINES ON ESTIMATION OF UNCERTAINTY OF RESULTS (CAC/GL 59-2006), PREVIOUSLY ADOPTED BY THE CODEX ALIMENTARIUS COMMISSION
APPENDIX X	PRIORITY LIST OF CHEMICALS FOR EVALUATION AND RE-EVALUATION BY JMPR

LIST OF ABBREVIATIONS

(Used in this Report)

CAC	Codex Alimentarius Commission
CCFA	Codex Committee on Food Additives
CCGP	Codex Committee on General Principles
CCMAS	Codex Committee on Methods of Analysis and Sampling
CCNFSDU	Codex Committee on Nutrition and Foods for Special Dietary Uses
CCPR	Codex Committee on Pesticide Residues
CCRVDF	Codex Committee on Residues of Veterinary Drugs in Foods
CLI	CropLife International
EFSA	European Food Safety Authority
EWG	Electronic Working Group
EC	European Community
FAO	Food and Agricultural Organization of the United Nations
GEMS/Food	Global Environment Monitoring System - Food Contamination Monitoring and Assessment Programme
JECFA	Joint FAO/WHO Expert Committee on Food Additives
JMPR	Joint FAO/WHO Meetings on Pesticide Residues
OECD	Organisation for Economic Co-operation and Development
SPS Agreement	Agreement on the Application of Sanitary and Phytosanitary Measures
USA	United States of America
WHO	World Health Organization
WTO	World Trade Organization
ARfD	Acute Reference Dose
ADI	Acceptable Daily Intake
CXL	Codex Maximum Residue Limit for Pesticide
DIE	Daily Intake Estimate
GAP	Good Agricultural Practice in the Use of Pesticides
EMRL	Extraneous Maximum Residue Limit
HR	Highest residue in edible portion of a commodity found in trials used to estimate a maximum residue level in the commodity
IESTI	International Estimated of Short-Term Intake
MRL	Maximum Residue Limit

INTRODUCTION

1. The Codex Committee on Pesticide Residues (CCPR) held its 40th Session in Hangzhou, China, from 14 to 19 April 2008 at the kind invitation of the Government of China. Professor Chen Zongmao, Academician of the Chinese Academy of Engineering chaired the Session, assisted by Dr H. J. Jeuring of the Food and Consumer Product Safety Authority of the Netherlands as Co-chairperson. The Session was attended by 227 delegates representing 58 Member Countries, 1 Member organization and 8 International Organizations. The list of participants is attached as Appendix I to this Report.

OPENING OF THE SESSION

2. Mr Wei Chaoan, Vice Minister of Agriculture, China, opened the session. In welcoming participants, he emphasized the important contribution of Codex standards and related texts in protecting the health of consumers and in reducing technical barriers to trade. Mr Wei informed the delegates about the current status and achievements of agriculture in China and ensured China's continuing support to the Committee as the host government and wished delegates a successful meeting.

3. Dr Victoria Sekitoleko, the FAO Representative in China, welcomed delegates on behalf of FAO and WHO. She highlighted the growing concerns of farmers and consumers over pesticide residues and emphasized the importance of the work of the Committee. She also welcomed China's recently established Joint Technical Committee on Pesticides between the Ministry of Agriculture and the Ministry of Health and expressed the wish that such efforts would be replicated in other developing countries through South-South cooperation.

Division of Competence¹

4. The Committee noted the division of competence between the European Community (EC) and its Member States, according to paragraph 5, Rule II of the Procedure of the Codex Alimentarius Commission, as presented in CRD 10.

ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA (Agenda Item 1)²

5. The Committee agreed to discuss the following matters under Agenda Item 10 (Other Business and Future Work):

- Consideration of matters arising from the Global Minor Use Summit (CX/PR 08/40/10);
- Milk and milk fat maximum residue limits (CX/PR 08/40/11);
- Achieving globally harmonized MRLs through Codex (CX/PR 08/40/12);
- Proposal by Argentina on the revision of the *Risk Analysis Principle applied by the Codex Committee on Pesticide Residues* (CRD 11); and
- Proposal by Japan to update the list of risk management policies used by CCPR attached to the Risk Analysis Principle applied by the Committee on Pesticide Residues, by including the recently developed procedure for "concern forms".

6. With these amendments, the Provisional Agenda, as contained in CX/PR 08/40/1, was adopted as the Agenda for the Session.

¹ CRD 10 (Division of the Competence between the European Community and its Member States).

² CX/PR 08/40/1; CRD 11 (Comments from Argentina).

APPOINTMENT OF RAPPORTEURS (Agenda Item 2)

7. Mr D. Lunn (New Zealand) and Ms K. Monk (United States of America) were appointed as rapporteurs.

MATTERS REFERRED TO THE COMMITTEE BY THE CODEX ALIMENTARIUS COMMISSION AND/OR OTHER CODEX COMMITTEES (Agenda Item 3)³

8. The Committee noted that a number of matters referred from the 30th Session of the Codex Alimentarius Commission (CAC); the 59th and 60th Sessions of the Executive Committee; and other Codex Committees, presented by the Secretariat, contained the decisions of the above bodies, and were for information purposes or would be discussed in more detail by the current session of the CCPR under the relevant Agenda Items.

Strategic plan 2008-2013

9. The Committee noted that activities such as 1.1, 2.2, 2.3, 2.5, 3.3 listed in Part II of the Codex Alimentarius Strategic Plan 2008-2013 were related to the ongoing work of the Committee or had already been addressed in recently completed documents and had been included in the Codex Procedural Manual.

Interval and duration of Codex meetings (Proposals 3 and 4)

10. The Committee noted that its work depended on the schedule and outcome of JMPR meetings/evaluations and agreed to inform the Commission that the current one year interval and six day duration of the Committee's meetings were appropriate and necessary in order to accomplish its work.

REPORT ON ITEMS OF GENERAL CONSIDERATION BY THE 2007 JOINT FAO/WHO MEETINGS ON PESTICIDE RESIDUES (AGENDA ITEM 4)⁴

11. The JMPR Secretariat informed the Committee that at the 2007 JMPR meeting 31 pesticides were evaluated, including 6 new compounds and 10 compounds that were reviewed within the Periodic Re-evaluation Programme of CCPR. The Committee was informed that a new separate chapter has been introduced in the JMPR report, where JMPR responds in detail to specific concerns raised by CCPR. The JMPR secretariat advised that details on these items would be considered when discussing the individual compounds under agenda item 5.

2.1. SHORT-TERM DIETARY INTAKE ASSESSMENT: FURTHER CONSIDERATIONS

12. The 2007 JMPR continued discussions from the 2006 meeting on uncertainties in the calculation and interpretation of the international estimated short-term intake (IESTI). In this context JMPR also considered the Opinion by the European Food Safety Authority (EFSA) on 'Acute dietary intake assessment of pesticide residues in fruit and vegetables'. JMPR acknowledged the usefulness of the detailed analysis performed by EFSA, and noted that changes in the variability factor had less influence on the outcome of the IESTI than the use of the MRL instead of the HR in the equation. JMPR concluded that the IESTI equation using the HR is appropriate for its intended purpose, i.e. as an indicator for assessing the acceptability of MRLs. However, using the MRL in the equation may have peceived benefits and is currently applied for enforcement purposes. However adjustments to the IESTI equation would be necessary for such a purpose. JMPR recommended to FAO and WHO to hold an

³ CX/PR 08/40/2; CRD9 (comments from Chile).

⁴ Pesticide Residues in Food 2007, Joint FAO/WHO Meeting on Pesticide Residues, Report 2007, FAO Plant Production and Protection paper 191, Rome, 2007; CRD 14 (comments from the European Community), CRD11 (comments from Argentina).

expert consultation to look further into these issues. The JMPR Secretariat informed the Committee that currently there are no funds available to follow up on this recommendation.

13. The EC supported the recommendation by JMPR to hold an expert consultation and offered to provide meeting rooms in Brussells and interpretation services. The EC also informed the Committee of work by EFSA to reconsider the IESTI equation.

2.2. CODEX MAXIMUM RESIDUE LIMITS FOR COMPOUNDS NO LONGER SUPPORTED BY COMPANIES/SPONSORS

14. The Committee was informed that for two compounds, vinclozolin and permethrin, scheduled for evaluation at the 2007 JMPR, no data were submitted since the compounds were no longer supported by the manufacturers. Also one compound on the 2008 JMPR agenda, bioresmethrin, is no longer supported and no data were submitted. Since JMPR recommendations are based only on scientific evaluation of the data supplied, no evaluation can be performed for compounds for which no data are supplied and a recommendation to withdraw existing CXLs may be made. It is then up to CCPR to consider possible actions.

15. China, with the support of Argentina, noted that some of these compounds no longer supported at the international level may still be used, particularly in developing countries and that this continued use needs to be considered. It was suggested that in exceptional cases the CXL could be maintained for a limited time period, e.g. 1 or 2 years, if there is clear commitment by interested parties to provide the necessary data. However, such an exception can only be considered if no consumer risk has been identified.

2.3. TOXICOLOGICAL RELEVANCE OF TRIAZOLE FUNGICIDES AND THEIR COMMON METABOLITES

16. The Committee was informed that the JMPR had evaluated a number of triazole fungicides in the past. These compounds share common metabolites in variable amounts, with either higher or lower toxicity than the parent compounds. Since these metabolites cannot be linked to a specific triazole compound they need to be evaluated on their own. The JMPR did not have sufficient information to conclude this evaluation. The Committee was informed that for the 2008 JMPR a call for data on these common metabolites had been issued. Toxicological data on the main triazole metabolites had been submitted and will be evaluated by the 2008 JMPR. JMPR had also noted the possibility of combined exposure to triazole fungicides with a common mode of action, and recommended that work be undertaken to identify triazole fungicides that should be considered together in a cumulative risk assessment. JMPR was aware of on-going activities in this area and welcomed regular updates on these activities.

17. The EC informed the Committee that work was being undertaken in this area and agreed to keep the JMPR Secretariat informed.

2.4 SETTING OF REFERENCE VALUES FOR ORGANOPHOSPHORUS PESTICIDES: RELEVANCE OF THE BIOCHEMICAL CHARACTERISTICS OF THE INDIVIDUAL COMPOUNDS

18. In response to a EC comment that the differences in the ARFDs for two organophosphate pesticides resulted from the weight given to human data available for one of the compounds, the JMPR secretariat clarified that the difference is not due to the use of human data for one compound and not the other, but rather to the biological nature of the different enzymes affected by the different organophosphate pesticides.

2.5 CONSIDERATION OF SELECTION OF RESIDUE DATA FROM SUPERVISED TRIALS

19. The 2007 JMPR reaffirmed that the estimation of STMR and HR values relies on the selection of residue data from trials within GAP. When several residue values are reported from replicate samples taken from one experimental plot, the JMPR will use the highest reported residue value from plots matching GAP.

2.6 RECONSIDERATION OF ALTERNATIVE GAPS

20. The Committee was informed that the 2007 JMPR reviewed the document CX/PR 07/39/2-Add.1 (presented by the USA) and CRD 3 (comments from the EC) from the 39th Session of CCPR. The JMPR agreed with the proposals in general. However, the JMPR expressed reservations about the proposal to derive an "acceptable highest residue" for the situation where an alternative GAP is not available.

21. The JMPR emphasized that its work is based on the best available scientific information. A theoretical calculated value based solely on toxicology and consumption cannot be used to estimate a maximum residue level. JMPR has to consider in its residue evaluations all aspects of the use and the fate of the pesticide and its residues, which implies that all studies that provide such information are necessary.

2.7 MRLS FOR PROCESSED FOODS (ESTABLISHMENT OF MRLS AND/OR PROCESSING FACTORS FOR PROCESSED AND READY-TO-EAT FOODS)

22. The JMPR provided comments on the proposal made by the EC and the US regrading the establishment of MRLs and processing factors for processed commodities. It reiterated its support for the existing policy that MRLs for raw agricultural commodities apply to all processed foods and feeds derived from them (without adjustment), and that separate MRLs are not recommended for processed commodities unless residues are shown to concentrate during processing. However, the JMPR concluded that guidance is required to clarify when processing studies may be necessary; when maximum residue levels should be recommended for processed commodities; and the appropriate use of default processing factors.

23. The EC agreed with the conclusions of the JMPR noting that when residues are diluted during processing, it is necessary for JMPR to document the processing factors used in their decision making and in the dietary intake estimation.

24. China, supported by Argentina, suggested that guidelines for processing studies should be developed. After some discussion the Committee requested the US and EC to update the discussion paper for consideration at the 41st meeting of the Committee, taking the JMPR and the ongoing OECD work into account.

2.8 CROP GROUPS AND COMMODITY GROUP MRLS

25. With respect to crop grouping and commodity grouping, JMPR reaffirmed that commodity group MRLs may be proposed on the following minimum conditions:

- 1) The pesticide is registered or authorized for use on the crop group; and
- 2) Relevant and adequate residue data are available for at least one major commodity of the group.

26. The JMPR recommended that the committee should note the distinction between the crops that are treated with pesticides and commodities for which MRLs are established, and should aim for an integrated system that will, in practice, produce more crop group registrations with corresponding commodity group MRLs.

27. Recommendation on the principles for crop groups and detailed suggestions regarding crop groups that readily lend themselves to commodity group MRLs and also commodities that are not suitable to group MRLs were provided by the JMPR.

2.9 STATISTICAL METHODS FOR THE ESTIMATION OF MRL

28. The Committee was informed that the JMPR has looked at several methods for statistical calculation of MRLs over a number of years and considered them a valuable tool to assist in estimating appropriate MRLs. JMPR emphasized that use of statistical calculation requires data sets that meet very high standards and the data are rarely sufficient and extrapolations are always needed.

29. The EC supported the use of statistical methods in MRL derivation, while acknowledging that there is still a need for scientific judgment.

30. While acknowledging the role of expert judgment, the USA emphasized the importance of the use of harmonized statistical methods where possible and the US requested the committee to encourage the JMPR to make efforts to record its decision making so that the derivation of the MRLs is more transparent⁵. This is important in all cases, but is particularly important in those cases where the data sets do not allow use of harmonized statistical methods.

2.10 OECD LIVESTOCK FEED TABLES - JMPR CALCULATION OF LIVESTOCK DIETARY BURDEN

31. The Committee was informed that JMPR was now using the OECD livestock feed tables to estimate livestock dietary burdens and details of the dietary burden calculation and a worked example on using the OECD tables were provided in the 2007 JMPR report.

2.11 STATUS REPORT FROM THE OECD EXPERT GROUP ON RESIDUE CHEMISTRY GUIDELINES

32. The Committee was informed that the 2007 JMPR was presented with an update of the OECD Residue Chemistry Expert Group (EG) activities in 2007. The JMPR reiterated that the OECD documents will be utilized in the preparation of future versions of the FAO Manual. Such utilization will promote maximum harmonization and will facilitate work sharing.

2.12 RESIDUES IN DRIED CHILLI PEPPERS

33. JMPR evaluated the effects of the drying of chilli peppers on the residues of 14 pesticides using data supplied by the Republic of Korea and other available information, and recommended the continued use of concentration factor of 10 for the estimation of MRLs in dried chilli peppers using the HR values estimated for residues in or on sweet peppers and recommended the use of a concentration factor of 7 for the estimation of MRLs in dried chilli peppers.

34. However, where residue data, reflecting the GAP and representative processing studies on residues in or on chilli peppers are available, the MRLs for dried chilli peppers should be estimated based on the actual experimental data.

⁵ CX/PR 08/40/3-Add.2.

DRAFT AND PROPOSED DRAFT MAXIMUM RESIDUE LIMITS FOR PESTICIDES IN FOOD AND FEEDS AT STEP 7 AND 4 (Agenda Item 5)⁶

GENERAL REMARKS

35. The Committee noted that there were several cases where the EC had expressed concerns over the proposed MRLs. These concerns were based on general or systematic differences in risk assessment policies or procedures. In particular the EC uses diets and intake models of the EU Member States compiled by EFSA both for long and short dietary intake assessments. The JMPR Secretariat clarified that at the international level an established process using the 13 GEMS/Food Consumption Cluster Diets is used. When performing intake assessment on a national or regional level, more detailed data may be available and may allow a more refined assessment.

36. The Committee noted that the EC also has a policy of establishing ADIs and ARfDs only for the general population and not for subgroups. The JMPR Secretariat clarified that the international risk assessment is performed to protect the most sensitive part of the population, and only in the case of a developmental endpoint when a value may be overly conservative for other parts of the population would the establishment of a second value for the general population, other than women of childbearing age be considered.

37. With respect to the information provided by EC about how it uses human data in the establishment of toxicological reference values, the JMPR Secretariat clarified that in general, the appropriateness and validity of each study, including ethical conduct and sufficient representativeness are considered and then the results are always considered together with the overall database in a weight-of-evidence approach. In the case of human studies, the application of a data derived uncertainty/safety factor instead of the use of default factor is then considered. Uncertainty factors lower than the default should not be interpreted as being 'less safe', but as a more scientific approach which uses all available data.

38. The Committee noted the request from the Delegation of USA for increased transparency in the JMPR MRL estimation process through the publication of the MRL Calculator summary table in the JMPR report together with a short explanation of how the MRL was determined. The JMPR Secretariat agreed to consider this request at the 2008 JMPR meeting.

AZINPHOS-METHYL (002)

39. The Committee noted a concern of the EC and Norway on the evaluation of the substance by JMPR. Argentina expressed its full support for toxicological evaluation by the 2007 JMPR. The Committee noted that toxicology data had been evaluated by JMPR in 2007 and was scheduled for residue review by 2010 JMPR.

CAPTAN (007)

40. The Committee decided to advance the draft MRLs for cherries; dried grapes (=currants, raisins and sultanas); grapes; melons, except watermelon; peach; plums (including prunes); pome fruits; strawberry and tomato to Step 8, noting the reservation of the EC and Norway on acute intake assessment, and the concern of Australia on the residue definition for intake risk assessment (THPI).

CARBARYL (008)

41. The Committee decided to revoke the CXL for apple and to advance the MRLs for chilli peppers, dried; cranberry; peppers, chili for adoption at Step 5/8.

⁶ CL 2007/40-PR; CX/PR 08/40/3; CX/PR 08/40/3-Add.1; CX/PR 08/40/3-Add.2; CRD 6 (comments from China); CRD 8 (comments from Thailand); CRD 13 (comments from Indonesia); CRD 14 (comments from EC); CRD 16 (comments from Argentina); CRD 18 (comments from Republic of Korea).

42. The Committee decided to return the MRLs for cherries; citrus fruits; citrus juice; citrus pulp, dry; dried grapes (=currants, raisins and sultanas); grape juice; grape pomace, dry; grapes and stone fruits to Step 6 due to acute intake concerns pending the 2008 JMPR consideration of alternative GAPs for cherries.

43. The Committee agreed to consider revocation of existing CXLs or withdrawal of proposed/draft MRLs for processed commodities at or below the levels of related raw agriculture commodities at the next meeting.

DIMETHOATE (027)

44. The Committee decided to return the draft MRLs for Lettuce, Head and Peppers, Sweet to Step 6, awaiting the 2008 JMPR evaluation of alternative GAP.

ENDOSULFAN (032)

45. The Committee noted the comments of the Delegation of Indonesia who did not support advancement of the MRLs for broccoli; celery; cherries and tomato beyond Step 6 because Endosulfan was not used in Indonesia any more.

46. The Committee decided to withdraw the draft MRLs for broccoli; celery; cherries and tomato because the data for the 2006 JMPR to identify alternative GAPs to resolve short-term intake concerns were not available and to recommend revocation of the CXLs for broccoli; celery and cherries.

47. The Committee decided to retain the existing CXL for tea, green, black for 4 years under the periodic review procedure at the request of China who agreed to submit data for the 2010 JMPR evaluation.

FENITROTHION (037)

48. The Committee, noting the reservation of the European Community and Norway on the proposed MRLs for apple; rice and wheat, decided to advance the draft MRL for apple to Step 8 and to advance all proposed draft MRLs at Step 4 to Step 5/8 and the subsequent revocation or withdrawal of the associated MRLs or CXLs.

49. The Committee, noting that no supporting data were available, decided to revoke the CXL for Rice, polished; wheat bran, processed and wheat wholemeal which were retained under the 4 years periodic review procedure, noting that those processed commodities would be covered by the CXL for cereal grains

FENTHION (039)

50. The Committee noted that data to support alternative GAP for cherries; citrus fruit and olives would be provided by Australia and decided to maintain the CXLs for cherries; citrus fruits; olives and olive oil, virgin for 4 years under the periodic review procedure.

51. The Committee also decided to delete the proposed MRLs for olive oil, virgin; mandarins and orange, sweet, sour.

FOLPET (041)

52. The Committee noted that the ARfD for women of child-bearing age had been confirmed by 2007 JMPR.

53. The Committee was informed that the EC had submitted concern form for the draft MRLs for apple; grapes; lettuce, head and melons, except watermelon, as requested by the 39th session of CCPR.

MALATHION (049)

54. The Committee noted that malathion was scheduled for JMPR evaluation for wheat in 2008 and decided to withdraw all the draft MRLs at Step 7, as no animal transfer data were available.

55. The Committee decided to recommend revocation of the CXLs for raspberries, red, black and root and tuber vegetables, as recommended by JMPR in 1999.

THIABENDAZOLE (065)

56. The Committee decided to advance the draft MRL for citrus fruits at Step 4 to Step 5/8, as proposed by the 2007 JMPR, and to recommend the subsequent revocation of the citrus fruits CXL and the withdrawal of the citrus fruits proposed MRL.

CARBENDAZIM (072)

57. The Committee noted that this compound was being evaluated for toxicology by the EC in 2008 and that the outcome would be provided to JMPR.

58. The Committee agreed to advance the proposed draft MRLs for cherries; grapes; lettuce, head; mango and oranges, sweet, sour to Step 8 with the subsequent revocation of the existing CXL for mango.

CHLORPYRIFOS-METHYL (90)

59. The Committee decided to retain all the draft MRLs at Step 7 awaiting the 2009 JMPR evaluation.

METHOMYL (094)

60. The Committee decided to return the draft MRLs to Step 6 for brassica vegetables; celery; fruiting vegetable; cucurbits; grapes and leafy vegetables pending alternative GAP analysis by the JMPR in 2008 and to withdraw the proposed MRL for apples as this was no longer supported.

ACEPHATE (095)

61. The Committee decided to retain the draft MRLs for flowerhead brassicas, mandarins, nectarine, peach, peppers and pome fruits at Step 7 and to consider their revocation at the next meeting if no data were available to support alternative GAP.

CARBOFURAN (096)

62. The Committee decided to return the draft MRLs for cantaloupe; cucumber; mandarin; oranges, sweet, sour; potato; squash, summer; sweet corn, corn on the cob to Step 6 due to acute intake concern, awaiting JMPR 2008 toxicology. Belgium will provide carbosulfan metabolism data on citrus fruit in order to refine the acute dietary risk assessment.

METHAMIDOPHOS (100)

63. The Committee decided to retain the draft MRLs for flowerhead brassicas, mandarins, nectarine, peach, peppers and pome fruits at Step 7 and to consider their withdrawal at the next meeting, in line with the decisions taken for acephate (95) as these proposed MRLs arise from the use of acephate.

PHOSMET (103)

64. The Committee noting the reservation expressed by the EC and Norway on the proposed MRLs

for apples, apricots, nectarines and pears due to short-term intake concerns, decided to advance the proposed MRLs for apricot, citrus fruits, nectarine and pome fruits for adoption at Step 5/8 and recommended revocation the related CXLs and withdrawal of the proposed MRLs at Step 7.

65. The Committed noted that all residue results for blueberries were below 10 mg/kg and agreed to recommend an MRL of 10 mg/kg, instead of the 15 mg/kg MRL proposed by JMPR, and to advance this 10 mg/kg MRL for adoption at Step 5/8 with the subsequent revocation of the related CXL and withdrawal of the proposed MRL at Step 7.

PHORATE (112)

66. The Committee agreed to retain the proposed MRL for potato at Step 7 awaiting advice on the availability of data on processing for review by JMPR in 2009.

OXAMYL (126)

67. The JMPR Secretariat clarified that the concern form and information from the EC had been submitted to the JMPR Secretariat. However, since the difference in ARfD setting is due to policy differences in the use of human studies and not due to different scientific data or interpretation, there will not be any further consideration of the ARfD by JMPR.

68. The Committee decided to recommend revocation of the CXL for apple because no data are available, and to return the proposed MRLs for citrus fruits; cucumber; melons, except watermelons and peppers to Step 6 pending the 2008 JMPR consideration of alternative GAPs.

69. The Committee decided to retain the CXL for tomato for four years under the Periodic Review Procedure noting that new data will be reviewed for alternative GAP by 2008 JMPR.

TRIADIMEFON (133)

70. The Committee noted the acute intake concerns expressed by the EC and Norway for the proposed MRLs for bananas; grapes; peppers; tomato and melons, except watermelons and that the EC would submit a concern form.

71. The Committee decided to advance the MRLs for banana; dried grapes (=currants, raisins and sultanas); fruiting vegetables other than cucurbits; fruiting vegetables, cucurbits and grapes for adoption at Step 5.

72. The Committee decided to advance the MRLs for apple; artichoke, globe; cereal grains; chilli peppers, dried; coffee beans; currants, black, red, white; edible offal (mammalian); eggs; meat (from mammals other than marine mammals); milks; pineapple; poultry meat; poultry, edible offal of; straw and fodder (dry) of cereal grains; strawberry and sugar beet for adoption at Step 5/8, and the subsequent revocation of the associated CXLs.

PROCYMIDONE (136)

73. The Delegation of the EC informed the Committee that it had established a different ADI and ARfD based on different toxicological endpoints and that they would submit a concern form.

METALAXYL (138)

74. The Committee agreed to retain all existing CXLs, noting that Metalaxyl was scheduled for residue evaluation by JMPR in 2013 and that some uses were being supported in Thailand and USA.

PROCHLORAZ (142)

75. The Committee decided to retain the MRL for mushrooms at Step 7, noting that additional data would be available to support an alternative GAP for evaluation by 2009 JMPR.

TRIAZOPHOS (143)

76. The Committee decided to advance the MRLs for cotton seed and cotton seed oil, crude for adoption at Step 5/8, and to advance the MRL for soya bean (immature) to Step 5 awaiting further data from Thailand on edible portion residues.

77. The Committee decided to retain the CXL for cereal grains for four years under the Periodic Review Procedure noting that data will be submitted by China for further evaluation by JMPR.

78. The Committee decide to recommend revocation of the CXLs for broad bean, shelled (succulent) (=immature seeds); brussels sprouts; cabbages, Head; carrot; cattle meat; cattle milk; cauliflower; coffee beans; common bean (pods and/or immature seeds); onion, Bulb; peas (pods and succulent=immature seeds); pome fruits; potato; soya bean (dry); strawberry and sugar beet as recommended by 2007 JMPR.

CARBOSULFAN (145)

79. The Committee decided to return the MRLs for mandarin; oranges, sweet, sour and potato to Step 6 in line with the decisions taken for Carbofuran (096).

CYHALOTHRIN(146)

80. The Committee was informed that the EC had established a different ADI and ARfD for lambda-Cyhalothrin, and would submit a concern form.

CLOFENTEZINE(156)

81. The Committee decided to advance all the proposed draft MRLs for adoption at Step 5/8 with the subsequent revocation of the associated CXLs.

CYFLUTHRIN/BETA-CYFLUTHRIN (157)

82. The Committee decided to advance the proposed MRLs for broccoli and cabbage, head for adoption at Step 5 only due to acute intake concerns.

83. The Committee, noting the reservation of the EC and Norway on cauliflower and citrus fruit, decided to advance all proposed draft MRLs except those for broccoli and cabbages, Head for adoption to Step 5/8, with the subsequent revocation of the associated CXLs.

84. The Committee also decided to revoke the CXL for maize as recommended by the 2007 JMPR.

PROPICONAZOLE (160)

85. The Committee decided to withdraw the proposed MRL for soya bean forage (green) as this was a fresh forage commodity and to advance all the remaining proposed draft MRLs for adoption at Step 5/8 with the subsequent revocation of the associated CXLs.

86. The Committee also decided to revoke the CXLs for almonds; grapes; mango; oats; peanut; peanut, whole and stone fruits as recommended by the 2007 JMPR.

FLUSILAZOLE (165)

87. The Committee noted that the EC would submit a Concern Form regarding their intake concerns for pome fruits; peach; nectarine and bovine edible offal and decided to advance the proposed draft MRLs for edible offal (mammalian); nectarine; peach and pome fruits to Step 5 and advance all the other proposed draft MRLs to Step 5/8 with the subsequent revocation of the associated CXLs.

88. The Committee agreed to maintain the CXL for cattle, edible offal of, pending the finalization of the draft MRL for edible offal (mammalian).

OXYDEMETON-METHYL (166)

89. The Committee decided to withdraw all the draft MRLs for apple; cabbage, head; grapes and oranges, sweet, sour because no alternative GAP could be determined and no new information was available.

TRIADIMENOL (168)

90. In line with the decisions taken for triadimefon (133), the Committee decided to advance the proposed MRLs for banana; dried grapes (= currants, raisins and sultanas); fruiting vegetables other than cucurbits; fruiting vegetables, cucurbits and grapes for adoption at Step 5 and to advance all remaining proposed MRLs for adoption at Step 5/8 with the subsequent revocation of the associated CXLs.

91. The Committee also agreed to recommend revocation of the CXLs for barley, barley straw and fodder, Dry; chick-pea (dry), fodder beat; hops, Dry; mango; oat straw and fodder, Dry; oats, onion, Spring; (green); Onion, Welsh, peas (pods and succulent=immature seeds); peppers, sweet, pomme fruits, raspberries, Red, Black; rye; rye straw and fodder, Dry, tomato, wheat; wheat straw and fodder, Dry. The Committee noted that "fat soluble" should be added to the definition.

CYROMAZINE (169)

92. The Committee decided to withdraw the draft MRLs for cabbages head and spinach due to dietary intake concerns and the absence of alternative GAP, and advance the remaining draft MRLs for adoption at Step 5/8 with the subsequent revocation of the associated CXLs.

FENPYROXIMATE (193)

93. The Committee decided to advance the proposed MRL for apple to Step 8 and to retain the proposed MRL for grapes at Step 7, pending a review of alternative GAP by JMPR in 2010.

HALOXYFOP (194)

94. The Committee decided to retain all the draft and proposed draft MRLs at the current steps 4 and 7, pending the outcome of the 2009 JMPR evaluation.

ESFENVALERATE (204)

95. The Committee decided to retain the draft MRLs for cotton seed, tomato and wheat at Step 7 awaiting the phase-out of fenvalerate.

METALAXYL-M (212)

96. The Committee decided to retain all the draft MRLs at Step 7, awaiting the periodic review of metalaxyl by JMPR in 2012 (toxicology) and 2013 (residues).

INDOXACARB (216)

97. The Committee noted that the 2007 JMPR alternative GAP assessment had concluded there was no longer a dietary intake concern for cabbage head and decided to advance the draft MRL to Step 8.

BIFENAZATE (219)

98. The Committed noted that the 2007 JMPR had reassessed the animal dietary burden for bifenazate and decided to advance the draft MRL for meat (from animals other than marine mammals) for adoption at Step 8.

AMINOPYRALID (220)

99. The Committee decided to advance all proposed MRLs to Step 5/8, noting that a commodity codes were needed for fodder (dry) of cereal grains and straw of cereal grains.

QUINOXYFEN (222)

100. The Committee noted that the JMPR in 2007 had recalculated the animal dietary burden for quinoxyfen and decided to advance the proposed draft MRL for meat (from mammals other than marine mammals) for adoption at Step 5/8, and deleted draft MRL at step 7 for this commodity.

DIFENOCONAZOLE (224)

101. The Committee decided to advance all draft MRL to step 5/8 and noted that additional data could be available for banana for review by JMPR.

DIMETHOMORPH (225)

102. The Committee decided to advance all the proposed MRLs for adoption at Step 5/8 as there was no intake concern identified by JMPR.

PYRIMETHANIL (226)

103. The Committee decided to withdraw the MRL for citrus pulp, dry because it was covered by the citrus fruit MRL, and to advance all remaining MRLs for adoption at Step 5/8 as there was no intake concern identified by JMPR.

ZOXAMIDE (227)

104. The Committee decided to advance all the proposed MRLs for adoption at Step 5/8 as there was no intake concern identified by JMPR.

RECOMMENDED DRAFT MAXIMUM RESIDUE LIMITS FOR PESTICIDES IN/ON SPICES

MEVINPHOS (053)

105. 140. The Committee decided to withdraw the MRLs for spices, grains; spices, fruits and berries; spices, roots and rhizomes because there were no data available to support these commodities.

Other Matters

106. The Committee agreed that in future, matters in relation to ADI and ARfD arising from JMPR evaluation would be considered under item related to JMPR considerations.

PROPOSED DRAFT REVISION OF THE CODEX CLASIFICATION OF FOODS AND ANIMAL FEEDS AT STEP 3 (AGENDA ITEM 6)⁷

107. The Committee recalled that the last session of the Committee had agreed to return the Proposed Draft Revision to Step 3 and to establish an electronic working group led by the Netherlands and the United States in order to revise commodity groups according to the agreed timetable, and prepare a draft document outlining principles and guidance on the selection of the representative commodities for the purposes of extrapolation of MRLs.

Revision of the Classification

108. The Delegation of the Netherlands, while introducing the revised document, indicated that the working group had revised the commodity groups for "Bulb Vegetables" and "Fruiting Vegetables, Other then Cucurbits" in the light of the comments received, as presented in Addendum 1. Regarding the other commodity groups that had been scheduled for revision in 2008, the Delegation indicated that due to delay in the work of the International Crop Grouping Consulting Committee and to limited resources, the working group had completed its work only on the commodity groups "Berries and Small Fruits" and "Edible Fungi". In addition, the working group had also initiated work on "Citrus Fruits" and "Oilseeds".

109. The Committee noted that the revised groups "Berries and Small Fruits" and "Edible Fungi" will be circulated for comments.

110. The Delegation of the Netherlands pointed out that some codes were missing for "Bulb Vegetables" and "Fruiting Vegetables, other than cucurbits" and that additional work would be required on the code system, in order to provide codes.

111. The Committee agreed to re-establish the electronic working group led by the Netherlands and the United States, working in English and open to all Members and Observers, to continue the revision of the Classification according to the agreed timetable, including the redrafting of the commodity groups for "Bulb Vegetables" and "Fruiting Vegetables, Other than Cucurbits", taking into account the comments presented at the session; the redrafting of the commodity groups for "Berries and Small Fruits" and "Edible Fungi"; and the revision of the coding system.

112. The Delegation of Senegal expressed the view that the working group should not be conducted only in English as this would make it difficult for their delegation and other French speaking delegations to participate. The Vice-Chair recalled the earlier decision thaty the working group would be conducted in English and the Committee confirmed this decision.

Selection of Representative Commodities

113. The Delegation of the USA presented Addendum II on the selection of representative commodities and recalled that residue levels on representative commodities in a crop group are used to estimate residue levels on related commodities. The document also recalled the current extrapolation principles followed by JMPR and the recommendations made in by JMPR in 2006 under General Considerations in this respect. The Delegation indicated that the working group had considered the available information on the use of representative commodities provided by several regulatory authorities and noted that the principles used were generally similar. The Delegation of the USA noted that this same conclusion was reached in the OECD document presented as CRD 5. The Delegation highlighted the need for flexibility in the selection of suitable representative commodities. It was therefore proposed, for the purposes of residue extrapolation, to use these principles and to select representative commodities within each crop group in parallel with the revision of the respective crop

⁷ CX/PR 08/40/4, , CRD 5 (comments of OECD), CRD 6 (comments of China), CRD 7 (comments of Japan), CRD 9 (comments of Chile), CRD 14 (comments of the EC), CRD 15 (comments of Indonesia), CRD 19 (prepared by the Netherlands); CRD 20 (Information submitted by the Netherlands and United States).

grouping classification, based on the consideration of all available information, and to prepare two separate documents: the revised Classification and a guidance document on the selection of representative commodities.

114. The Committee agreed that the document on the principles and guidance on the selection of representative commodities should be developed separately from the revision of the Classification.

115. The Committee agreed that the content of the document should be revised in the light of the discussions and considered further at its next session. The Committee further agreed to forward Addendum II to CX/PR 08/40/04 to the next session of the JMPR for advice, and to consider the reply of the JMPR at its next session.

Status of the Proposed Draft Revision of the Codex Classification of Foods and Animal Feeds

116. The Committee agreed to return Addendum 1 of the Proposed Draft Revision to Step 2 for redrafting by the above-mentioned working group, circulation for comments at Step 3 and consideration by the next session; and to consider Addendum 2 at its next session in the light of the advice that would be provided by JMPR.

MATTERS RELATED TO METHODS OF ANALYSIS FOR PESTICIDE RESIDUES (Agenda Item 7) 8

117. The Report of the Working Group on Methods of Analysis and Sampling was presented by its Chair, Dr Josef Brodesser, Representative of IAEA.

DISCUSSION PAPER ON THE ESTIMATION OF UNCERTAINTY OF RESULTS FOR THE DETERMINATION OF PESTICIDE RESIDUES (Agenda Item 7a)

118. The Representative of IAEA introduced the discussion paper which had been prepared at the request of the last session of the Committee as a basis for a guidance document on the estimation of measurement uncertainty The Representative recalled that estimation of measurement uncertainty for multi-residue methods was problematic for many laboratories, and noted that when applying the "bottom-up" mathematical model calculation, the application of existing Guidelines such as ISO Guide 2 and Eurochem GUM was very complicated and time consuming.

119. The Representative highlighted the empirical methods ("top-down") currently available, based on internal laboratory data such as derived from method validation, quality control, quality assurance, use of certified reference material, and externally generated data such as the outcome of inter-laboratory comparisons and the use of proficiency testing schemes. The Representative noted that although a number of guidance documents existed there was no specific guidance that would allow pesticide residue laboratories to generate their respective MU values in a relatively easy way and therefore specific guidelines would be very useful to provide practical guidance to laboratories applying single and multi-residue methods.

120. The Committee noted that the working group had supported the development of guidance on the estimation of measurement uncertainty on the basis of the empirical approach ("top down") and had discussed the relationship between the work on pesticide residue analysis and the work of the Committee on Methods of Analysis and Sampling. The IAEA Representative recalled that CCMAS addressed measurement uncertainty from a general perspective and did not specifically consider matters related to pesticide residue analysis, but was kept informed of the work of the CCPR in order to ensure consistency throughout Codex. The Committee was also informed that the last session of the CCMAS had proposed new work on the revision of the Guidelines on Measurement Uncertainty (CAC/GL 54-2004) in order to provide additional guidance in this area.

⁸ CX/PR 08/40/5; CX/PR 08/40/5; CRD 2 (comments of Kenya); CRD 11 (comments of Argentina), CRD 13 (comments of Indonesia), CRD 22 (Report of the Working Group on Methods of Analysis and Sampling)

121. Several delegations supported the development of guidance on measurement uncertainty in pesticide residue analysis in view of the difficulties faced by laboratories, especially in developing counrties, and indicated that they also applied empirical calculations of uncertainty at the national level. Some delegations pointed out that the differences in approach between national authorities on the use of measurement uncertainty for enforcement purposes could create trade problems.

122. The Committee agreed to propose new work on the revision of the Guidelines on the Estimation of Measurement Uncertainty (CAC/GL 59-2006) for approval by the 31st Session of the Commission (see project document in Appendix IX). The Committee further agreed that an electronic working group coordinated by IAEA, open to all members and observers and working in English, would prepare a Proposed Draft Revision of the Guidelines in order to provide practically oriented recommendations including examples on the estimation of measurement uncertainty and application of the concept for pesticide residue laboratories, as described in the project document. The Committee agreed that examples should be included in the guidance document in order to facilitate the better understanding of the estimation of measurement uncertainty by residue testing laboratories.

123. The Committee agreed to consult with the CCMAS in the preparation of the document as the documents on measurement uncertainty prepared by these Committees should be complementary and reflect a consistent approach.

DISCUSSION PAPER ON THE PROCEDURES FOR SEPARATION OF MILK FAT FROM WHOLE MILK (Agenda Item 7b)

124. The Representative of IAEA recalled that following the recommendations of JMPR 2004 that methods should be made available for whole milk and milk fat, the Committee had considered the procedures for the separation of milk fat from whole milk at its 38th and 39th Sessions, on the basis of the information provided on current practices for pesticide residue analysis in milk at the national level in various countries. The Committee noted that the Working Group had considered the discussion paper prepared by IAEA on this issue, as agreed at the last session.

125. The Committee agreed with the proposal of the Delegation of Australia, as supported by the working group, that for regulatory purposes, whole milk should be tested and any residue results be compared with the MRLs for whole milk. The Committee also agreed to ask JMPR to insert a footnote to this effect for MRLs for whole milk in all cases where the MRLs have been established for both milk fat and whole milk. The detailed recommendation is presented under Agenda Item 10 ii.

EUROPEAN MODEL FOR PESTICIDE RESIDUE ANALYSIS: EXPERIENCE GAINED THROUGH EUROPEAN PROFICIENCY TESTS (Agenda Item 7c)

126. The Committee noted the information provided by the Delegation of the European Community on the activities of the EC Reference Laboratory (CRL) and data supporting the effective application of the MU default value of 50% over the range 0.04 to 5 mg/kg for compliance purposes, based on the CRL proficiency studies, and noted that this information was taken into account in the discussion on measurement uncertainty.

Other matters

127. The Committee also noted that the Delegation of the European Community would prepare a discussion paper on the analysis of pesticide residues in processed products for consideration by the next session

128. The Committee expressed its appreciation to Dr Brodesser and to the working group for their excellent work and agreed that the working group would be reconvened during its next session and chaired by IAEA.

DISCUSSION PAPER ON THE CONSIDERATION OF THE MRLS PERIODIC REVIEW PROCEDURE (Agenda Item 8)⁹

129. The Committee recalled that at its last session, following the recommendation of the 24th Session of the Codex Committee on General Principles, it had agreed to review the *MRLs Periodic Review Procedure* in the light of more recent documents related to the MRL setting process and to consider whether this procedure should be published in the Procedural Manual¹⁰. The Committee noted that all the relevant documents were contained in the working document CX/PR 08/40/7 and the question to be considered was whether the Procedure was still relevant for the work of the Committee and, if so, how it should be revised in light of the two newly adopted documents.

130. The Co-Chairperson drew the attention of the Committee to several overlaps and inconsistencies existing among these documents and proposed to establish an electronic working group, which would revise the *Risk Analysis Principles applied by the Codex Committee on Pesticide Residues* and incorporate the *Criteria for the Prioritization Process of Compounds for Evaluation by JMPR* and the *MRL Periodic Review Procedure* and would also address the concerns of some delegations about the impact of the periodic review procedure on the revocation of MRLs when the pesticide was still used in some countries.

131. A number of delegations supported the proposal by the Vice-Chairperson to establish an electronic working group to revise the *Risk Analysis Principles applied by the Codex Committee on Pesticide Residues*.

132. The Committee then considered the scope of the revision. The Delegation of Japan requested that the revision also address the newly introduced form for expressing concerns about draft MRLs. The Delegation of Argentina, referring to its written comments in CRD 11 and CRD 17, expressed concern on the current periodic review procedure in relation to the *Working Principles for Risk Analysis for Application in the Framework of the Codex Alimentarius* in that revocation of pesticide MRLs according to a pre-defined time frame rather than because of new scientific evidence was not a decision based on science.

133. After some discussion, the Committee agreed to request the approval of the Commission for new work on the revision of the *Risk Analysis Principles applied by the Codex Committee on Pesticide Residues*, which would incorporate the *Criteria for the Prioritization Process of Compounds for Evaluation by JMPR* and the *MRL Periodic Review Procedure* and take into account the above discussions, as well as the latest risk management policies developed by the CCPR.

134. The Committee agreed to establish an electronic working group¹¹ led by Argentina, working in English and Spanish, to prepare a proposed revision for consideration by the 41st Session of the Committee. The Committee noted that the Codex Committee on General Principles was scheduled to review the consistency of risk analysis principles elaborated by the relevant Codex committees by 2011.

ESTABLISHMENT OF CODEX PRIORITY LIST FOR PESTICIDES (Agenda Item 9)¹²

135. The report of the electronic Working Group on Priorities was presented by Mr. Ian Reichstein (Australia). He noted the success of the new working format with more countries participating. When

⁹ CX/PR 08/40/7; CRD 9 (Comments of Chile); CRD 11 (Comments of Argentina); CRD 17 (Comments of Argentina)

¹⁰ ALINORM 07/30/24, para. 11

¹¹ Argentina, Australia, Brazil, Chile, China, France, European Community, Japan, Mexico, New Zealand, Thailand, United States of America, CropLife International and IUPAC.

¹² ALINORM 07/30/24, Appendix VIII; CX/PR 08/40/8; CX/PR 08/40/9; CRD 1 (prepared by Australia); CRD 2 (comments from Kenya); CRD 3 (comments from Malawi); CRD 8 (comments from Thailand); CRD 11 (comments from the EC); CRD 12 (comments from Japan); CRD 13 (comments from Indonesia); CRD 14 (comments from the EC); CRD 18 (comments from Republic of Korea).

introducing the document he highlighted the main issues discussed and the amendments proposed to the tentative list of scheduled compounds.

Scheduling of compounds

New Compounds

136. With respect to the requests for evaluation of new compounds for both toxicology and residues, the Working Group made the following proposals.

137. In addition to the five new compounds (chlorantraniliprole, mandipropamid, prothioconazole, spinetoram, spirotetramate) scheduled at the 39th CCPR, azoxystrobin was tentatively scheduled for 2008. Fluopicolide, spirodiclofen, and metaflumizone were tentatively scheduled for 2009. Dicamba, clopyralid, etoxazole and meptyldinocap were tentatively scheduled for 2010.

138. Pyroxsulam was removed from the schedule for 2009 because it does not appear to leave detectable residues and therefore does not fulfill the current prioritization criteria.

139. Regarding the residue evaluations for clopyralid, the Delegation of Japan asked the JMPR to evaluate the potential risk of clopyralid in follow-up or rotational crops because of its persistence soil and confirmed that Japan will submit the relevant data for this evaluation and ask other countries to submit data, if available, which was also encouraged by the FAO.

Periodic re-evaluations

140. With respect to chemicals scheduled for periodic re-evaluation, the Committee took note of the following changes to the 2008 schedule and agreed to the following changes to the 2009 schedule.

141. Aldicarb (117) was deferred by one year for 2010 to 2012 for toxicological evaluation and 2013 for residue evaluation.

142. Bioresmethrin (093) and permethrin (120) are no longer supported for the establishment of Codex MRLs by the manufacturer, hence these two compounds have been removed from the 2008 JMPR schedule. The Committee agreed that these two compounds will be reconsidered at the 41st CCPR for revocation of existing CXLs.

143. The residue evaluation for buprofezin (173) has been rescheduled from 2009 to 2008 and will be done together with the toxicological evaluation.

144. Tebuconazole has been rescheduled from 2009 to 2010 for toxicological evaluation and to 2011 for residue review.

145. The additional compounds for periodic re-evaluation have been listed in Appendix X.

146. The JMPR Secretariat reminded the Committee of the previous recommendation of JMPR for further alignment of toxicological and residue evaluations. This recommendation should be taken up again and implemented in the next year to the extent possible.

Evaluations

147. Regarding the request for additional evaluations, the Committee agreed to add the following to the priority list:

- Flusilazole (165) and Procymidone (136)— concern raised by the EC to review the ARfD, scheduled for 2009.

- 148. With respect to residue evaluation:
- Indoxacarb (216) additional MRLs for stone fruits (peach, plum, cherry, nectarine), vegetables cucurbits, cranberry, southern pea and mint, scheduled for 2009.
- Paraquat (57)—additional MRL for rice, scheduled for 2009.
- Prochloraz (142)—alternative GAP for mushroom, scheduled for 2009.
- Zoxamide (227) alternative GAP for cucurbits, scheduled for 2009.
- Fenthion (39)—alternative GAP for citrus fruit ,olive and cherries, scheduled for 2009.
- Triadmefon/triadimenol— alternative GAP for grapes, scheduled for 2009.
- Carbofuran (096)—Carbosulfan metabolism data on citrus fruits, updated acute dietary risk assessment, scheduled for 2009.
- Fenpyroximate (193) re-evaluation of data for grapes following new ARfD recommended by 2007 JMPR, scheduled for 2010.
- Difenoconazole (224) alternative GAP for banana for higher MRL (China); additional MRLs for green beans, passion fruit (Kenya), scheduled for 2010.
- Triazophos (143)—residue evaluation for edible portion of soybean immature seeds supported by Thailand; cereals including rice supported by China, preliminary scheduled for 2010. The Committee noted that Thailand and China will coordinate the year for submission of data.
- Endosulfan (32)—residue evaluation for tea green /black, supported by China, scheduled for 2010.

Replacing racemic chemicals with resolved isomers

149. The Delegation of Argentina, in reference to their comments provided in CRD 11, emphasized that it is important that JMPR should take all relevant information into account when considering racemic mixtures and resolved isomers, and that the Committee should consider the needs of all countries before withdrawing CXLs on racemic mixtures, if they are no longer supported by a manufacturer. The JMPR secretariat clarified that all available information on racemic mixtures is being considered and a 'read-across' between mixtures is often necessary. The Co-chair of the Committee confirmed that it is in the remit of the Committee as the risk management body to decide on withdrawal of CXLs when JMPR proposals are considered for individual compounds under agenda item 5, where all countries can raise their concerns and all information is taken into account.

New deadlines for residue data submission

150. The Chairperson of the working group reminded the Committee about its previous decision to establish new deadlines for data submission for residue evaluation. As of by JMPR 2010, for evaluation in 2011, full residue data submissions are required by November 30th.

Modification of the prioritization criteria

151. In response to the proposal from the US to modify current prioritization criteria with respect to compounds leading to no detectable residues, the Committee after some discussion decided to defer this discussion to the electronic working group lead by Argentina which would be revising the document on Risk Analysis Principles applied by the Committee on Pesticide Residues which includes the prioritization criteria (see also Agenda item 8).

152. In the meantime the Committee decided to remove pyroxsulam from the schedule for 2009, since it does not appear to lead to residues. The USA noted its reservation to this decision and emphasized that, in agreement with earlier comments by the WHO Representative, public health protection is an important goal and that establishing Codex MRLs for compounds not leading to residues could contribute to this goal.

153. The Committee agreed to forward the amended priority list to the 31^{st} Session of the Codex Alimentarius Commission for approval of new work (see Appendix X).

154. The Committee agreed to re-establish the electronic working group under the chairmanship of Australia working in English only and encouraged interested parties to participate and to provide information to this working group.

OTHER BUSINESS AND FUTURE WORK (Agenda Item 10)

CONSIDERATION OF MATTERS ARISING FROM THE GLOBAL MINOR USE SUMMIT $(AGENDA \ ITEM \ 10(i))^{13}$

155. The Representative of FAO reported the outcome and recommendations of the Global Minor Use Summit, which was held in Rome from 3-7 December 2007, jointly organised by the US Department of Agriculture, Foreign Agriculture Service, the U. S. IR-4 Project, the US-EPA and FAO. The Summit was well attended by more than 300 participants from 60 countries reflecting the global interest in addressing issues on minor uses and speciality crops. The lack of Codex MRLs for these crops was identified as a core problem. The report and the conclusions of the Summit are available under http://www.fao.org/ag/AGP/AGPP/Pesticid/JMPR/GMUS/GMUS.htm and http://www.fao.org/ag/AGP/AGPP/Pesticid/JMPR/GMUS/GMUS.htm.

156. The Representative reported that the Summit prepared recommendations among which was the recommendation to establish a "CCPR Working Group on Minor Uses and Speciality Crops" in order to address problems relating to MRL setting on minor uses and speciality crops on a regular basis at a global platform.

157. The Committee discussed how to proceed on this matter. Many delegations supported the establishment of the working group, and expressed their wish to participate in its work. However, some delegations expressed their concerns about the scope of the work of this working group in relation to the Committee's terms of reference.

158. Some delegations emphasized the importance of defining the term "minor use" and "specialty crop".

159. The Committee noted the OECD and/or other organizations were currently working on this matter and that it was important to avoid duplication of efforts. However, it was noted that these groups have limited membership and do not provide a global platform. The Delegation of Mexico, speaking on behalf of the CCLAC members present at the current CCPR session, drew the attention of the Committee to the fact that many members of Codex are not members of the OECD, as expressed in CRD 21.

160. After some discussion the Committee agreed to establish an electronic working group chaired by United States and co-chaired by Australia and Kenya, open to all interested parties, working in English. The working group will prepare a discussion paper for consideration by the next session of the Committee according to the following terms of reference: to provide guidance to facilitate the establishment of Codex MRLs for minor uses and speciality crops.

¹³ CX/PR 08/40/10; CRD 6 (comments from China); CRD 9 (comments from Chile).

MILK AND MILK FAT MAXIMUM RESIDUE LIMITS (Agenda Item 10 (ii))¹⁴

161. The Committee noted that the recommendations contained in the working document CX/PR 08/40/11 prepared by Australia had already been considered under Agenda Item 7 when the Report of the *ad hoc* Working Group on Methods of Analysis and Sampling (CRD 22) was discussed and agreed that for regulation and monitoring of residues of fat-soluble pesticides in milk, where MRLs have been established for both whole milk and milk fat, whole milk should be analysed and the result should be compared with the Codex MRL for whole milk.

162. The Committee agreed to request JMPR to add the following note to this effect alongside the MRL for whole milk in all cases where MRLs are established for both milk fat and whole milk: "for monitoring and regulatory purposes, whole milk is to be analysed and the result compared to the MRL for whole milk".

ACHIEVING GLOBALLY HARMONIZED MRLS THROUGH CODEX (AGENDA ITEM 10 (iii))¹⁵

163. The Delegation of the USA introduced the document which recommends development of a process for the evaluation of new chemicals to allow JMPR to recommend MRLs before national governments. The Delegation emphasized that such a process would facilitate global harmonization with Codex MRLs, where possible by allowing national authorities to know what JMPR will recommend and what is likely to be adopted by Codex, before they establish their own MRLs.

164. The Delegation proposed that the Committee initiate a pilot project using an upcoming new chemical that is being evaluated using the global joint review process. In this process several national governments or other authorities receive the application at the same time, work together on the evaluation, and then make their independent regulatory decisions, while focusing on harmonization, where possible. Under this proposal the JMPR would receive the dossier at the same time as national governments and would conduct their own independent evaluation in parallel.

165. The Delegation expressed the view that among the benefits of the new process would be increased harmonization/ acceptance of Codex MRLs, thus facilitating trade of food and feed, and that, it was therefore important to explore all possibilities in order to make the work of Codex as relevant timely, and efficient as possible. The Delegation of Argentina supported this view, so that Codex, actually becomes the international forum for the establishment of MRLs, while achieving further consistency with WTO rules. It was noted that new process would need to ensure that sufficient data are available to allow an independent JMPR assessment and that proposed GAP were sufficiently defined and binding so that the recommended MRLs would represent the actual use practices that are ultimately registered.

166. The Delegation proposed that the Committee using the pilot chemical establish a working group to develop the detailed process.

167. During the subsequent discussions, a number of issues were raised, including the independent status of JMPR, the availability of sufficient data, late changes of proposed GAP, the timing of submissions, the handling of differing interpretations of the same data, and inconsistencies with the existing Codex and JMPR policies and procedures.

168. A number of delegations supported the idea to initiate a pilot project and gain experience from its application, while noting the issues that would need to be addressed.

169. The Representative of WHO pointed out that there were a number of advantages to JMPR performing toxicological evaluations in parallel with national authorities since it would help to eliminate

¹⁴ CX/PR 08/40/11.

¹⁵ CX/PR 08/40/13.

some discrepancies in the outcome of ADI and ARfD setting among various authorities.

170. The Representative of FAO generally supported the proposal to initiate a pilot project and noted that setting international standards prior to national standards was an established practice in other international standards setting bodies such as IPPC, and that it helped harmonization and acceptance of such standards. However, the Representative pointed out that this pilot project would have significant implications for the work of the FAO Panel of JMPR and the extent of these implications was not clear at this stage and would need to be carefully considered by the experts at the JMPR 2008.

171. Some delegations pointed out that the proposal had significant implications for government agencies involved in the registration of pesticides and that the Procedural Manual would require amendments. However, because this important document was made available only shortly before the meeting, there was no time to develop a position on it.

172. The Co-Chairperson reminded the Committee that in the past implementation of the pilot project on the development of interim MRLs had lead to new procedures that greatly increased the efficiency of the work of the Committee and proposed that in this case as well the Committee should establish more an electronic working group under the chairmanship of the United States to prepare a discussion paper should address outstanding issues describing, in detail, the process for evaluation and the pilot project. Several delegations and observers supported this proposal.

173. After some discussion, the Committee agreed to establish an electronic working group¹⁶ led by the United States and working in English to prepare a discussion paper describing in more detail the proposed pilot process taking into account the issues noted above, for consideration by the next session of the Committee.

Risk Analysis Principles applied by the Codex Committee on Pesticide Residues

174. The Committee noted that the proposal by Argentina on the revision of the *Risk Analysis Principles applied by the Codex Committee on Pesticide Residues* (CRD 10); and the proposal by Japan to update the list of risk management policies used by CCPR attached to the *Risk Analysis Principle applied by the Committee on Pesticide Residues*, by including the recently developed procedure for "concern forms" were already discussed under Agenda 8, therefore there was no need to rediscuss them under Other Business.

DATE AND PLACE OF THE NEXT SESSION (Agenda Item 11)

175. The Committee was informed that its 41st Session was tentatively scheduled to be held in Beijing, China, from 20 through 25 April 2009, the final arrangements being subject to confirmation by the Host Country and the Codex Secretariat.

¹⁶ Argentina, Australia, Brazil, Chile, China, Germany, European Community, Japan, New Zealand, Croplife International.

Annex 1

Subject Step Action by Reference Governments, 31st CAC Draft and Revised Draft MRLs 8 Paras 35-104 and Appendix II Governments, 31st CAC Paras 35-104 and Proposed Draft and Revised Draft MRLs 5/8 Appendix III Governments, 31st CAC, Paras 35-104 and Proposed Draft MRLs 5 Governments, 41st CPR Appendix IV Governments, 31st CAC **Codex Maximum Residue Limits** Paras 35-104 Recommended for Revocation and Appendix V 7/4 Paras 35-104 and Proposed Draft and Draft MRLs JMPR, Governments, Retained at Steps 7 and 4 CCPR (depending on the Appendix VI year of the JMPR clarification) Governments, 2008 Paras 35-104 and Draft MRLs Returned to Step 6 6 JMPR, 41st CCPR Appendix VII WG led by the Paras 107-116 Proposed Draft Revision of the Codex 2/3 Classification of Foods and Animal Netherlands. Governments, 41st Feeds CCPR **Discussion papers:** Acieving Globally Harmonized MRLs EWG led by the United Paras 163-173 States, 41st CCPR Through Codex New work: 31st CAC, Governments, Priority List of Pesticides (New Paras 135-154 and 1/2/3Pesticides and Pesticides under Periodic Australia, 41st CCPR Appendix X Review) 31st CAC, EWG lead by The Estimation of Measurement 1/2/3 Paras. 118-123 and IAEA, 41st CCPR Uncertainty Appendix IX (Project Document) Revision of the CCPR Risk Analysis 31st CAC, EWG led by Para.134 Proce-Argentina, 41st CCPR Principles dure **Discontinuation of work:** Governments, 31st CAC Discontinuation of Work on the Paras 35-104 and Proposed Draft and Draft Maximum Appendix VIII **Residue Limits for Pesticides**

SUMMARY STATUS OF WORK

APPENDIX I

LIST OF PARTICIPANTS

Chairperson of the Session Prêsident de la Session Presidente de la Session

Dr CHEN Zongmao Academician, Chinese Academy of Engineering Professor Chinese Academy of Agricultural Sciences No.1, Yunqi Road Hangzhou/Zhejiang 310008 P.R. China Tel: +86 571 8665 0100 Fax: +86 571 8665 0056 Email: ccprc@agri.gov.cn zmchen2006@163.com

Co-Chairperson of the Session Co-Prêsident de la Session Co-Presidente de la Seesion

Dr Hans JEURING Senior Public Health Officer Food and Consumer Product Safety Authority P.O. Box 19506 2500 CM Den Haag Tel: +31 70 4484808 Fax: +31 70 4484061 Email:hans.jeuring@vwa.nl

ALGERIA/ALGÉRIE/ARGELIA

Mr Nourreddine HARIDI Inspecteur Principal De La Qualite Minitere Du Commerce Algerie 16211 cité zerhouni Mokhtar Mohammadia Algeria Tel: +213 2189 05 89 Fax: +213 2189 07 73 E-mail: hn-nour@hotmail.com

ANGOLA/ ANGOLA/ ANGOLA

Mr Maria Pedro GASPAR SOBRINHO Delegate Luauda, Angola Tel: + 2223 23724/+2449 2352 0950 Fax: +2223 23724 E-mail: secretariado_codex@yahoo.com.br teh_gaspar@hotmail.com.br

ARGENTINA/ARGENTINE/ARGENTINA

Eduardo ABLIN Ambassador Ministry of Foreign Affairs International Trade and Worship Argentina Tel: +54 11 4819 7876

Fax: +54 11 4819 7566 E-mail: era@mrecic.gov.ar

Dr Laura Ester BERNARDI BONOMI Asesora Juridica Servicio Nacional de Sanidad y Calidad Agroalimentaria (SENASA) Av. Paseo Colon 439–2 do. Piso Tel: +54 11 4342 2502 Fax: +54 11 421 5081/82 / 83 E-mail: lbonomi@senasa.gov.ar

Dr Omar E. ODARDA Agricultural Office Embassy of Argentina in the P.R. China San Li Tun Dong 5 Jie 100600 Beijing Tel: +86 10 6532 0789/90 ext. 10 Fax : +86 10 6532 0270 E-mail : odarda@agrichina.org

Ing. Agr Armando ALLINGHI Especialista en Agroquimicos Camara de la Industria Argentina de Fertilizantes y Agroquimicos (CIAFA) Av. Rivadavia 1367, 7 piso B, CP 1033 Buenos Aires Tel : +54 11 4381-2742 Fax : +54 11 4383-1562 E-mail : allinghi@ciafa.org.ar

AUSTRALIA/AUSTRALIE/AUSTRALIA

Mr Ian REICHSTEIN Director - National Residue Survey Department of Agriculture, Fisheries and Forestry GPO Box 858, ACT 2601 Canbera, Australia Tel: +61 2 6272 5668 Fax: +61 2 6272 4023 E-mail: ian.reichstein@daff.gov.au

Dr Rajumati BHULA Program Manager, Pesticides Australian Pesticides and Veterinary Medicines Authority 18 Wormald Street Symonston, ACT 2609, Australia Tel: +61 2 6210 4826 +61 2 6210 4776 Fax: E-mail: raj.bhula@apvma.gov.au Mr Kevin BODNARUK Horticulture Representative - Horticulture Australia Ltd. 26/12 Philip Mall, West Pymble 2073 NSW, Australia Tel: +61 2 94993833 +61 2 94996055 Fax: E-mail: akc con@zip.com.au Mr Kevin HEALY Manager - Plant Programs, National Residue Survey Department of Agriculture, Fisheries and Forestry GPO Box 858, ACT 2601, Canberra, Australia Tel: +61 2 6272 3436 +61 2 6272 4023 Fax: E-mail: kevin.healy@daff.gov.au Ms Janis BAINES Section Manager - Food Composition, Evaluation and Modelling Food Standards Australia New Zealand PO Box 7186, Canberra, BC ACT 2610 Australia Tel: +61 2 6271 2234 Fax: +61 2 6271 2278 E-mail: janis.baines@foodstandards.gov.au Mr Bill MURRAY Grains Research and Development Corporation 22 Thornley Close, Ferntree Gully, 3156 Victoria, Australia Tel: +61 3 97638396 E-mail: wjmurray@bigpond.net.au

Mr Graham ROBERTS Consultant Chemist, Department of Primary Industries 4 Allipol Court, Briar Hill,3088 Victoria, Australia Tel: + 61 3 94350863 E-mail: grarob@bigpond.net.au

Mr Russell MCMURRAY Director - Chemical Standards Department of Primary Industries - Victoria 475 Mickleham Road Attwood Victoria 3049, Australia Tel: +61 3 9217 4175 Fax: +61 3 9217 4331 E-mail: russell.mcmurray@dpi.vic.gov.au

Dr Pieter SCHEELINGS Principal Scientist Queensland Health Forensic and Scientific Services 39 Kessels Road, Coopers Plains 4108 Queensland, Australia Tel: +617 3274 9095 Fax: +617 3274 9186 E-mail: Pieter_Scheelings@health.qld.gov.au

BELGIUM/BELGIQUE/BÉLGICA

Ms Samira JARRAH Pesticides Residues Expert Federal Public Service Health, Food Chaín Safety and Environment – DG Animals Plants and Food Eurostation Bloc II – 7th Floor, Place Victor Horta 40 bte 10 1060 Brussels, Belgium Tel: +32 2 524 72 69 Fax: +32 2 524 72 99 E-mail: samira.Jarrah@health.fgov.be

Dr Olivier PIGEON

Laboratory Manager Centre wallon de Recherches agronomiques (CRA-W) Rue du Bordia, 11, B-5030 Gembloux, Belgium Tel: +32 81 62 52 62 Fax: +32 81 62 52 72 E-mail: pigeon@cra.wallonie.be

BRAZIL/BRÉSIL/BRASIL

Mr Arlindo BONIFÁCIO Federal Inspector of Agriculture-Agronomist Ministry of Agriculture Esplanada dos Ministerios Bloco "D" Anexo "A" Sala 343 CEP: 70043/900 – Brasília – DF, Brazil Tel: +55 61 3218 2808 Fax: +55 61 3225 5341 E-mail: arlindo.bonifacio@agricultura.gov.br

Ms Andrea Maria ANDRADE National Agency of Health Surveillance SEPN 511, Bloco A, Ed. Bittar II, 2° andar Asa Norte Brasília – DF - Brazil Tel: +55 61 3448 6351 Fax: +55 61 3448 6287 E-mail: andrea.maria@anvisa.gov.br

Mr Lucas DANTAS Manager National Agency of Health Surveillance SEPN 511, Bloco A, Ed. Bittar II, Asa Norte Brasília – DF, Brazil Tel: +55 61 3448 6290 Fax: +55 61 3448 6274 E-mail: lucas.medeiros@anvisa.gov.br

Dr Guilherme GUIMARÃES Federal Registration Manager - Agronomist Brazilian Pesticide Association Rua Capitao Antonio Rosa 376, 13° andar - CEP: 01443-010 – Sao Paulo – SP, Brazil Tel: +55 11 3087 5031 Fax: +55 11 3065 2637 E-mail: guilherme@andef.com.br

Mr Luiz Claudio MEIRELLES Manager National Agency of Health Surveillance SEPN 511, Bloco A, Ed. Bittar II, 2° andar Asa Norte Brasília – DF, Brazil Tel: +55 61 3448 6203 Fax: +55 61 3448 6287 E-mail: luiz.claudio@anvisa.gov.br Mr Antonio Shinji MIYASAKA Federal Inspector of Agriculture-Agronomist Ministry of Agriculture Esplanada dos Ministerios Bloco "D" Anexo "A" sala 343 CEP: 70043/900 – Brasília – DF, Brazil Tel: +55 61 3218 2808 Fax: +55 61 3225 5341 E-mail:antonio.miyasaka@agricultura.gov.br

Mr Rogerio Pereira DA SILVA Federal Inspector of Agriculture-Agronomist Department of Sanitary and Phytosanitary Negociations Esplanada dos Ministérios Bloco "D" Edifício sede sala 347 CEP: 70043/900 – Brasília – DF, Brazil Tel: +55 61 3218 2322 Fax: +55 61 3225 4738 E-mail: rogerio.silva@agricultura.gov.br Ms Heloisa H. B. TOLEDO

Chemist Rua Carlos Gomes, 539 14800-270- Araraquara – SP, Brazil Tel: +55 16 3322 4360 E-mail: he.toledo@hotmail.com

Ms Cleide OLIVEIRA

Chemist Rua Breves, 363 04645-000- Sao Paulo – SP, Brazil Tel: +55 11 3371 1120 E-mail: cleide@vignabrasil.com.br

BURUNDI/BURUNDI/BURUNDI

Ms Godeberthe NDIHOKUBWAYO Chef de Service "Controle Phytosanitaire " BP 3376 Bujumbura II Burundi Tel: +257 77 748452 Fax: +257 22 227941 E-mail: ndihogode@yahoo.com

CAMEROON/CAMEROUN/CAMERÚN

Mr Boniface Charles Guy Réné BOOTO A NGON Directeur de la Normalisation et de la Qualité Ministère de l'Industrie B.P 5674 Yaoundé Tel: +237 99 93 76 21 Fax:+237 22 22 64 96 E-mail: bootoangon@yahoo.fr

Mr Abdoulaye DJABARI Chef Service Hygiène du Milieu Ministère de la Santé Publique Tel: +237 7754 2560 E-mail: ady56ady@hotmail.com

CANADA/CANADA/CANADÁ

Dr Peter CHAN Director General Pest Management Regulatory Agency Health Canada Sir Charles Tupper Building 2720 Riverside Drive (6605C) Ottawa, Ontario, Canada K1A 0K9 Tel: +613 736 3510 Fax: +613 736 3909 E-mail: peter_chan@hc-sc.gc.ca

Ms Louise CROTEAU Senior Evaluation Officer Pest Management Regulatory Agency Health Canada 2720 Riverside Drive (6605E) Ottawa, Ontario, Canada K1A 0K9 Tel:+ 613 736 3536 Fax: + 613 736 3909 E-mail: louise_croteau@hc-sc.gc.ca

Ms Donna GRANT Chemist Pesticide Residues Unit, Calgary Laboratory Canadian Food Inspection Agency 3650-36 Street, N.W. Calgary, Alberta, Canada T2N 1Z2 Tel: +403 299 7600 Fax: +403 221 3293 E-mail: grantd@inspection.gc.ca

CHILE/CHILI/CHILE

Ms Soledad FERRADA CHAMORRO Ingeniero Agrónomo Division Protección Agrícola Servicio Agrícola y Ganadero Bulnes 140-Tercer Piso Santiago, Chile Tel: +562 3451 202 Fax:+562 345 138/303 E-mail: soledad.ferrada@sag.gob.cl

Ms Marcela TRIVIÑO MEDINA Ingeniero Agrónomo Asociación de Exportadores de Chile Santiago, Chile Tel: +56 2 4724717 Fax: +56 2 2064163 E-mail: mtrivino@asoex.cl

Dr Roberto H. GONZÁLEZ Professor of Entomology Casilla 1004 Santiago, Chile Tel: + 56 2 9785714 Fax: +56 2 9785812 E-mail: rgonzale@uchile.cl rhgonzale@gmail.com

CHINA/CHINE/CHINA

Mr Yunhao WANG Director General Department of Market and Economy Information Ministry of Agriculture 11 Nongzhanguan Nanli, 100026, Beijing, P.R. China Tel: +86 10 6419 3179 Fax: +86 10 6419 3315 E-mail: wangyunhao@agri.gov.cn

Mr Hongyan DONG Deputy Division Chief Department of Market and Economy Information Ministry of Agriculture 11 Nongzhanguan Nanli, 100026, Beijing, P.R. China Tel: +86 10 6419 3156 Fax: +86 10 6419 3315 E-mail: donghongyan@agri.gov.cn

Ms Xiaoling WU Division Chief Department of Agriculture Ministry of Agriculture 11 Nongzhanguan Nanli, 100026, Beijing, P.R. China Tel: +86 10 6419 2806 Fax: +86 10 6419 3376 E-mail:wuxiaoling@agri.gov.cn

Dr Yehan CUI Division Chief Development Center of Science and Technology Ministry of Agriculture 22 Maizidian Street, Chaoyang District 100026, Beijing, P.R. China Tel: +86 10 6419 5082

Fax: +86 10 6419 4550 E-mail: cuiyehan@agri.gov.cn

Prof Ying JI Division of Pesticide Residue Division, ICAMA 22 Maizidian Street, Chaoyang District 100026, Beijing, P.R. China Tel: +86 10 6419 4106 Fax: +86 10 6419 4107 E-mail: jiying@ agri.gov.cn

Dr Xiongwu QIAO Shanxi Academy of Agricultural Sciences Taiyuan, P.R. China Tel: +86 351 7581865 Fax: +86 351 7126215 E-mail: xwqiao@public.ty.sx.cn

Dr Qiang WANG Zhenjiang Academy of Agricultural Sciences 198 Shiqiao Road, 310021, Hangzhou, P.R. China Tel: +86 571 8640 4355 Fax: +86 571 8640 1834 E-mail: qiangwang2003@sina.com

Mr Zuntao ZHENG Pesticide residue division, ICAMA 22 Maizidian Street, Chaoyang District 100026, Beijing, P.R. China Tel: +86 10 64194077 Fax: +86 10 64194107 E-mail: zjuzzt@ hotmail.com

Dr Leiming CAI Director, Supervision and Test Center for Pesticide Safety Evaluation No. 8, Eastern Shenliao Road Shenyang, P.R. China Tel: +86 24 6235 3468 Fax: +86 24 6235 3458 E-mail: Imcai@toxisafe.com

Dr Canping PAN Professor Depart of Applied Chemistry China Agricultural University Beijing, P.R. China Tel: +86 10 6273 3219 Fax: +86 10 6273 3620 E-mail: panc@cau.edu.cn

Dr Zhixian FAN Professor College of Chemical Engineering Qingdao University of Science &Technology No.53 Zhengzhou Road, Qingdao P.R. China Tel: +86 532 84023194 Fax:+86 532 84022917 E-mail: fanzx@qust.edu.cn

Dr Yongning WU Professor National Institute of Nutrition and Food Safety Chinese Center for Disease Control and Prevention 29 Nanwei Road, 100050, Beijing, P.R. China Tel: +86 10 83132933 Fax: +86 10 83132933 E-mail: wuyn@public.bta.net.cn

Ms Hong MIAO

Associate Professor National Institute of Nutrition and Food Safety Chinese Center for Disease Control and Prevention 29 Nanwei Road 100050, Beijing, P.R. China Tel: +86 10 8313 2933 Fax: +86 10 8313 2933 E-mail: miaohong0827@163.com

Ms Lili ZHAO Deputy Director General Department of Food Safety Coordination SFDA A38, Beilishilu, Beijing, P.R. China Tel: +86 10 6831 8660 Fax: +86 10 6831 8660 E-mail: zhaollsda@vip.sina.com Ms Ying ZHANG Department of Food Safety Coordination SFDA Tel: +86 10 8833 0529 Fax: +86 10 8837 0947

E-mail:zhangy1210@126.com Mr Xiaogang CHU Professor Chinese Academy of Inspection and Quarantine 3A Northen Gaobeidian Street, Chaoyang district Beijing, P.R. China Tel: +86 10 8579 1012 Fax: +86 10 8577 8904 E-mail:xgchu@vip.163.com

Mr Chungwai CHIU Superintendent Centre for Food Safety Food and Environmental Hygiene Department 43/F, Queensway Government Office, 66 Queensway Hong Kong, P.R. China Tel: +852 2867 5572 Fax: +852 2521 4784 E-mail:cwchiu@fehd.gov.hk

Dr Yukei Anne FUNG Principal Medical Officer Centre for Food Safety Food and Environmental Hygiene Department 43/F, Queensway Government Offices 66 Queensway Hong Kong, P.R. China Tel: +852 2867 5185 Fax: +852 2893 3547 E-mail: aykfung@fehd.gov.hk

Mr Yuehong Stephen LAI Agricultural Officer Agriculture, Fisheries and Conservation Department 5/F, Cheung Sha Wan Government Offices, 308 Cheung Sha Wan Road, Kowloon Hong Kong, P.R. China Tel: +852 2150 7013 Fax: +852 2736 9904 E-mail: stephen_yh_lai@afcd.gov.hk

Mr Foowing LEE Senior Chemist Food and Environmental Hygiene Department 43/F, Queensway Government Offices, 66 Queensway, Hong Kong, P.R. China Tel: +852 2867 5022 Fax: +852 2810 6717 E-mail: fwlee@fehd.gov.hk

Dr Kasing LEUNG Senior Chemist Government Laboratory, HKSAR Hong Kong, P.R. China Tel: +852 2762 3893 Fax: +852 2714 4083 E-mail: ksleung@govtlab.gov.hk Dr Hon-kei LUM Scientific Officer Centre for Food Safety Food and Environmental Hygiene Department 43/F, Queensway Government Office, 66 Queensway Hong Kong, P.R. China Tel: +852 2867 5618 Fax: +852 2893 3547 E-mail: jhklum@fehd.gov.hk

Dr Siu-kay WONG Senior Chemist Government Laboratory, HKSAR Food Safety Laboratory 800, Victoria Road, Pokfulam Hong Kong, P.R. China Tel: +852 2538 2011 Fax: +852 2551 5632 E-mail: skwong@govtlab.gov.hk

COSTA RICA/COSTA RICA/COSTA RICA

Mr Roger RUIZ Jefe Laboratorio de Residuos de Plaguicidas Ministerio de Agricultura y Ganadería Apdo. 70-3006 Heredia, Costa Rica Tel: +506 2260 4925 Fax: +506 2260 4925 E-mail: rruiz@protecnet.go.cr

CÔTE D'IVOIRE/CÔTE D'IVOIRE/CÔTE D'IVOIRE

Mr Acho ABOI Sous Directeur au Ministère de l'Environnement, des Eaux et Forêts, 20 Bp 650 Abidjan 20 Tel: +225 20 21 06 23 Fax: +225 20 21 04 95 E-mail: achokatako@yahoo.fr

CUBA/CUBA/CUBA

Ms Lissette ORTA ARRAZCAETA Jefe Laboratorio de Residuos de Plaguicidas y Contaminacion Ambiental, Instituto de Investigaciones de Sanidad Vegetal 110 # 514 / 5ta B y 5ta F, Playa Ciudad Habana, Cuba Tel: +53 7 208 4416 Fax:+53 7 208 4416 E-mail: lorta@inisau.cu

CZECH REPUBLIC/RÉPUBLIQUE TCHÈQUE/REPÚBLICA CHECA

Ms Anna IOVDIJOVA Expert for Pesticides National Institute of Public Health Centre of Health and Environment, National Reference Centre for Pesticides Srobarova 48, 100 42 Prague Czech Republic Tel: +420 26708 2324 Fax: +420 26731 0291 E-mail: anna.iovdijova@szu.cz

DEMOCRATIC PEOPLE'S REPUBLIC OF KOREA/ RÉPUBLIQUE POPULAIRE DÉMOCRATIQUE DE CORÉE/ REPÚBLICA POPULAR DEMOCRÁTICA DE COREA

Dr Prof Kyu Un HAN Researcher Ryongbuk-dong, Taesong Dist. Pyongyang, D.P.R. Korea Tel: + 850 2 18111 8011 Fax: + 850 2 3814605 E-mail: ksctc151@co.chesin.com

Mr Jong Nam KIM

Quarantine Manager of State Administration for Quality Management of the D.P.R. Korea (SAQM) Inhung-dong, No.1, Moranbong Dist. Pyonyang, D.P.R. Korea Tel: +850 2 18111(381-8989) Fax: +850 2 381 4480 E-mail: saqm@co.chesin.com

Mr Yong Il KIM Researcher Ryongbuk-dong, Taesong Dist. Pyongyang, D.P.R. Korea Tel: +850 2 18111-8011 Fax: +850 2 3814605 E-mail: ksctc151@co.chesin.com

DENMARK/DANEMARK/DINAMARCA

Ms Mette HOLM Scientific adviser Moerkhoej Bygade 19, DK-2860 Soeborg Denmark Tel: +45 33956408 Fax: +45 33956060 E-mail: meth@fvst.dk

Ms Bodil Hamborg JENSEN Scientific advicer/ M.Sc.Pharm. Moorkhooj Bygade 19, DK-2860 Sooborg Denmark Tel: + 45 72 34 74 68 Fax: + 45 72 34 70 01 E-mail: bhj@food.dtu.dk

ECUADOR/ÉQUATEUR/ECUADOR

Dr Olga PAZMIÑO MORALES Jefe de Laboratorios Del Servicio Ecuatoriano de Sanidad Agropecuaria (SESA) y Coordinadora Subcomite Sobre Residuos de Plaguicidas-Ecuador Avs. Eloy Alfaro y Amazonas. Edificio MAG 9º Piso. Quito, Ecuador Tel: +593 2 2370528 ext 210 Fax: +593 2 2372845 ext 202 E-mail: olgapaz3@yahoo.com

EGYPT/ ÉGYPTE/ EGIPTO

Mr Nabil khaled Saied AHMED Department Director of Import Food General Organization for Export and Import Control Tel: +2 0222 669 351 Fax: +2 0222 669 364 E-mail: nabilghaba2006@yahoo.com

EUROPEAN COMMUNITY (MEMBER ORGANIZATION) COMMUNAUTÉ EUROPÉENNE (ORGANISATION MEMBRE) COMUNIDAD EUROPEA (ORGANIZACIÓN MIEMBRO)

Dr Eva Maria ZAMORA ESCRIBANO Administrator Rue Froissart 101- 2/60 Tel: +32 2 29 98 682 Fax: +32 2 29 98 566 E-mail: eva-maria.zamora-escribano@ec.europa.eu

Dr Bastiaan DRUKKER Principal Administrator DG Health and Consumer Protection/Chemicals, Contaminants and Pesticides F101 04/71-1049 Brussels Tel: +3222965779 Fax: +3222965963 E-mail: Bas.Drukker@ec.europa.eu

Mr Luis MARTIN PLAZA Administrador Representante de la EC Rive Froissart 101, 1040 Bruxelles Tel: +32 2 29 93736 Fax:+32 2 29 65963 E-mail: luis.martin-plaza@ec.europa.eu

Dr Amadeo R.FERNANDEZ-ALBA Head Community Reference Laboratory Fruits and Vegetables Spain Tal: +34 950 01 5034 Fax:+34 950 01 5483 E-mail :amadeo@ual.es

FINLAND/FINLANDE/FINLANDIA

Mr Vesa TUOMAALA Senior Adviser Ministry of Agriculture and Forestry PO Box 30 FI-00023 Government Tel: +358 9 16052727 Fax: +358 916053338 E-mail: vesa.tuomaala@mmm.fi

Ms Tiia MÄKINEN-TÖYKKÄ Senior Officer Finnish Food Safety Authority Mustialankatu 3, FI-00790 Helsinki Finland Tel: +358 2077 25190 Fax: +358 2077 25195 E-mail: tiia.makinen@evira.fi

FRANCE/FRANCE/FRANCIA

Mr Jean Pierre CUGIER Ingenieur Agronome, Expert National Résidus de Pesticides Ministère de l'Agriculture SRPV-PACA, BP 95, 84143 Montfavet Cedex Tel: +33 490 81 13 90 Fax: +33 490 81 11 29 E-mail: jean-pierre.cugier@agriculture.gouv.fr

Dr Pascal AUDEBERT

Point de Contact du Codex alimentarius en France Premier Ministre - Secrétariat général des Affaires européennes 2, boulevard Diderot 75572 Paris Cedex 12, France Tel: +33 1 44 87 16 03 Fax: +33 1 44 87 16 04 E-mail: sgae-codex-fr@sgae.gouv.fr pascal.audebert@sgae.gouv.fr

GERMANY/ALLEMAGNE/ALEMANIA

Dr Wilhelm VON DER HUDE Federal Ministry of Food Agriculture and Consumer Protection Administrator Rochusstr.1 D-53123 Bonn, Germany Tel: +49 0 228 99 529 4661 Fax: +49 0 228 99 529 4943 E-mail: wilhelm.vonderhude@bmelv.bund.de

Dr Ursula BANASIAK Director and Professor Thielallee 88-92 D-14195 Berlin, Germany Tel: +49 30 8412 3337 Fax: +49 30 84123008 E-mail: ursula.banasiak@bfr.bund.de

Dr Karsten HOHGARDT Wissenschaftlicher Direktor Federal Office of Consumer Protection and Food Safety Messeweg 11-12, 38104 Braunschweig Germany Tel: +49-531-299 35 03 Fax: +49-531-299 30 02 E-mail: karsten.hohgardt@bvl.bund.de

Dr Otto KLEIN Product Safety Manager, Bayer Crop Science AG Alfred-Nobel-Str. 50 40789, Monheim, Germany Tel: +49-2173-383463 Fax: +49-2173-383469 E-mail: otto.klein@bayercropscience.com

Ms Monika SCHUMACHER Regierungsdirektorin Federal Ministry of Food, Agriculture and Consumer Protection Rochusstr. 1 D-53123, Bonn, Germany Tel: +49 228 99 529 4662 Fax: +49 228 99 529 4943 E-mail: monika.schumacher@bmely.bund.de

Dr Hubert ZIPPER Lab Manager Chemisches and Veterinäruntersuchungsamt Stuttgart Schaflandstrasse 3/2 , D-70736 Fellbach Germany Tel: +49 711 3426 1141 Fax: +49 711 588176 E-mail: Hubert.Zipper@cvuas.bwl.de

Mr Kari TÖLLIKKÖ Principal Administrator General Secretariat of the Council of the European Union Rue de la Loi 175 1040, Brussels, Belgium Tel: +32 2 2817841 Fax: +32 2 281 6198 E-mail: kari.tollikko@consilium.europa.eu

GHANA/GHANA/GHANA

Mr Joseph C. EDMUND Senior Program Officer Environmental Protection Agency Environmental Protection Agency, Ministry of Local Government, Rural Development & Environment Accra Tel: +233 21 667 524 Fax: +233 208 168 907 E-mail:kweku_orchard@yahoo.com jedmund@epaghana.org

Greece/Grèce/Grecia

Mr Vasileios KONTOLAIMOS Acharnon 29, 10439, Athens Greece Tel: +3 021 0825 0307 Fax: +3 021 0825 4621 E-mail: cohalka@otenet.gr

GUINEA-BISSAU/GUINÉE-BISSAU/GUINEA-BISSAU

Dr Julio Malam INJAI Directeur de Service de la Protection des Vegetaux Ministerio da Agricultura e Desenvolvimento Rural Dspv BP N° 844 Bissau Tel: +245 662 1182 Fax: +245 22 10 19 E-mail: julioinjai@hotmail.com

HAITI/ HAÏTI/ HAITÍ

Dr Alain Louis Laboratory Veterinary and Quality Food Control (LVCQAT/MARNDR) Rte Nle #1 Km15, Bon Repos, Port-au-Prince, Haiti Tel: +509 3681 8472/3554 6557/2513 5733 E-mail: michelalainlouis@yahoo.com

HUNGARY/HONGRIE/HUNGRÍA

Dr Mária SZERLETICSNÉ TÚRI Head of Dept. Risk Assessment Hungarian Food Safety Office (HFSO) Department of Risk Assessment H-1097 Budapest, Gyáli út 2-6 Hungary Tel: +36 1 473 0237 Fax: + 36 1 387 9400 E-mail: turi.maria@mebih.gov.hu

INDONESIA/INDONÉSIE/INDONESIA

Dr Sunarya Deputy Chairman of National Standardization Agency of Indonesia Secretariat of the National Codex Contact Point Tel: + 02 21 5747042 Fax: +02 21 5747045 E-mail: sunarya@brn.or.id

Dr Mohammad DANI Head, Centre of Permit and Investment Service Secretary of Pesticide Committee Gedung Arsip, Lantai 3 Jl, Harsono RM No.3, Ragunan, Pasar Minggu Jakarta Selatan 12550, Indonesia Tel: + 62 21 7883 6171 Fax: + 62 21 7883 9619 E-mail: mdani@cbn.net.id

Ms Sri SULASMI

Directorate for Quality and Standardization Directorate General of Processing and Marketing of Agricultural Products, Ministry of Agriculture Gedung D. Lantai 3 JI, Harsono RM No.3, Ragunan, Pasar Minggu Jakarta Selatan 12550, Indonesia Tel: + 62 21 7815881 Fax: + 62 21 7811468 E-mail: sulasmi@deptan.go.id

Ms Rindayuni TRIAVINI

Centre for Information and Biosafety Agency for Agricultural Quarantine Ministry of Agriculture Jl, Harsono RM No.3, Ragunan, Pasar Minggu Jakarta Selatan 12550, Indonesia Tel: + 62 21 7821367 Fax: + 62 21 7821367 E-mail: cazsps@indo.net.id rindayuni@dnet.net.id

Ms Yulia PURWANTI

Centre of Permit and Investment Service Secretariat of Pesticide Committee Ministry of Agriculture Jl, Harsono RM No.3, Ragunan, Pasar Minggu Jakarta Selatan 12550, Indonesia Tel: +62 21 7883 6171 Fax: +62 21 7883 9619 E-mail: yulia@deptan.go.id yulia_pungki@yahoo.com

Mr Akhyar RAIS Directorate of Supervision and Quality Control Directorate General of Foreign Trade Ministry of Trade JI. Raya Bogor KM 26, Ciracas 13740 Indonesia Tel: +62 21 8710321-23 Fax: +62 21 8710478 E-mail: akhyar_rais@yahoo.com

Page 31

Mr Bambang TRI SUJONO Laboratory for Quality Testing of Export and Import Goods Ministry of Trade Jl. Raya Bogor KM 26, Ciracas 13740 Indonesia Tel: +62 21 8772 1001 Fax: +62 21 8710 477 E-mail: tr_bmbng@yahoo.com

Ms Yayah ROLIYAH Center for Plant Product Quality Testing Directorate General of Food Crops Ministry of Agriculture J1. AUP. Pasar Minggu Jakarta Selatan, Indonesia Tel: + 62 21 78835256 Fax: +62 21 78835256 E-mail: yayah@deptan.go.id

IRAN (ISLAMIC REPUBLIC OF) IRAN (RÉPUBLIQUE ISLAMIQUE D') IRÁN (REPÚBLICA ISLÁMICA DEL)

Dr Ahmad HEIDARI Deputy of Iranian National Codex Committee on Pesticide Residue (INCCPR) Ministry of Agriculture No. 1, 2 Yaman St. Chamran Free Way P.O.Box 19395-1454 Tehran, Iran Tel: +98 21 22403012-16 Fax: +98 21 22403691

IRELAND/IRLANDE/IRLANDA

Dr John ACTON Inspector Department of Agriculture Fisheries and Food Pesticide Control Service, Backweston Campus, Celbridge Co Kildare, Ireland Tel: +353 1 615 7583 Fax: +353 1 6157575 E-mail: john.acton@agriculture.gov.ie

ITALY/ITALIE/ITALIA

Mr Brunlla LOTURCO Codex Alimentarius Italian Contact Point Ministry of Agriculture Via XX Settembre, 20 00187, Roma, Italy Tel: +39 06 46656041 Fax: +39 06 4880273 E-mail: b.lotureo@politicheagricole.gov.it

JAPAN/JAPON/JAPÓN

Dr Chieko IKEDA Director Office of International Food Safety, Policy Planning and Communication Division, Department of Food Safety, Ministry of Health, Labour and Welfare 1-2-2, Kasumigaseki, Chiyoda-ku 100-8916, Tokyo, Japan Tel: +81 3 3595 2326 Fax: +81 3 3503 7965 E-mail: codexj@mhlw.go.jp Mr Kenji ASAKURA Director Plant Products Safety Division, Food Safety and Consumer Affairs Bureau, Ministry of Agriculture, Forestry and Fisheries 1-2-1, Kasumigaseki, Chiyoda-ku, 100-8950, Tokyo, Japan Tel: + 81 3 3501 3767 Fax: + 81 3 3580 8592 E-mail: kenji_asakura@nm.maff.go.jp

Mr Daisuke TAKEUCHI Section Chief Japan/ Standards and Evaluation Division, Department of Food Safety, Ministry of Health, Labour and Welfare 1-2-2, Kasumigaseki, Chiyoda-ku 100-8916, Tokyo, Japan Tel: +81 3 3595 2341 Fax: +81 3 3501 4868

E-mail: takeuchi-daisuke@mhlw.go.jp

Ms Atsuko HORIBE

Associate director Agricultural Chemicals Office, Plant Products Safety Division, Food Safety and Consumer Affairs Bureau Ministry of Agriculture, Forestry and Fisheries 1-2-1, Kasumigaseki, Chiyoda-ku, 100-8950, Tokyo, Japan Tel: + 81 3 3502 5969 Fax: + 81 3 3501 3774 E-mail: horibe_atsuko@nm.maff.go.jp

Dr Eiki WATANABE

Deputy Director Pesticide Residues, Risk Assessment Division, Food Safety Commission Secretariat, Cabinet Office, Government of Japan 6th Fl. Prudential Tower, 2-13-10 Nagata-cho, Chiyodaku, Tokyo 100-8989, Japan Tel: +81 3 5251 9228 Fax: +81 3 3591 2236 E-mail: eiki.watanabe@cao.go.jp

Mr Yasuo KITAMURA

Senior Evaluator Environmental Fate and Behavior Evaluation Division, Agricultural Chemicals Inspection Station (ACIS), Food and Agricultural Materials Inspection Center (FAMIC) 2-772, Suzuki-cho, Kodaira-Shi,TOKYO, 187-0011 Tel:+81 42 383 2151 Fax: +81 42 385 3361 E-mail: yasuo_kitamura@acis.famic.go.jp

Ms Yoshie YANAGISAWA Pesticide Residue Evaluation Division, Agricultural Chemicals Inspection Station (ACIS), Food and Agricultural Materials Inspection Center (FAMIC) 2-772, Suzuki-cho, Kodaira-Shi,Tokyo, 187-0011 Tel:+81 42 383 2151 Fax: +81 42 385 3361 E-mail: yoshie_yanagisawa@acis.famic.go.jp

KENYA/KENYA/KENYA

Dr Henry ROTICH Head of Research and Technical Training Kenya Bureau of Standards/Laboratory-Testing Department P.O. BOX 54974 00200 off Mombasa Road, Popo Road Tel: +254 02 6948435/605490, +254 727 043763 Fax: +254 020 604031 E-mail:rotichh@kebs.org/rotich_1999@yahoo.com info@kebs.org/direct:rotichh@kebs.org

Ms Lucy NAMU Chief Analytical Chemist Kenya Plant Health Inspectorate Service P.O.BOX 49592 Tel: +254 020 3536171/2 Fax: +254 020 3536175 E-mail: Inamu@kephis.org director@kephis.org

MALAWI/MALAWI/MALAWI

Mr Evasio Evans KAPEYA Registrar of Pesticides P.O. BOX 51300, Limbe Malawi Tel: +265 1 471 312 Fax: +265 1 471 312 E-mail: ekapeya@yahoo.com pesticideboard@malawi.net

MALAYSIA/MALAISIE/MALASIA

Ms Nursiah BINTI MOHAMAD TAJOL AROS Director, Department of Agriculture Pesticide Control Division, Dept of Agriculture, 4 – 6 FLR, Wisma Tani Jalan Sultan Salahuddin, 50632 Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia Tel: + 603 20301472 Fax: + 603 26917551 E-mail: nursiah@doa.gov.my

Mr Suhaimi DOLLAH Department of Veterinary Services Makmal Kesihatan Awam Veterinar, Jalan Nilai Banting, BB Salak Tinggi 43900 Sepang, Malaysia Tel: +603 8706 8681 Fax: +603 8706 8675 E-mail: dsuhaimi@jph.gov.my

Mr Rahmat MOHAMAD Malaysian Cocoa Board (MCB) Cocoa Downstream Research Centre, Lot 3 Jalan P/9B Section 13, 43650 Bandar Baru Bangi Selangor, Malaysia Tel: +3 89271041 □ Fax: +3 89255386 E-mail: rahmat@koko.gov.my Mr Chai Keong NGAN Research Officer Malaysian Agricultural Research & Development Institute Strategic Resource Research Centre, MARDI Headquarters, PO Box 12301 50774 Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia Tel: +603 89437672 Fax: +603 89487639 E-mail: ckngan@mardi.my

Ms Ili Safuraa OTHMAN GHANI Agriculture Officer Department of Agriculture Pesticide Control Division, Department of Agriculture, 4-6, Wisma Tani, Jalan Sultan Salahuddin, 50632, Kuala Lumpur Malaysia Tel: +3 20301498 Fax: +3 26917551 E-mail: isafuraa_83@yahoo.com ilisafura@doa.gov.my

Dr Sabariah SAMSUDIN Malaysian Cocoa Board (MCB) Cocoa Downstream Research Centre, Lot 3 Jalan P/9B Section 13, 43650 Bandar Baru Bangi Selangor, Malaysia Tel: +3 8926 7800 Fax: +3 89255386 E-mail: sabariah@koko.gov.my 🗆

Mr Chee Beng YEOH Malaysian Palm Oil Board NO. 6, Persiaran Institusi, 43000 Kajang Bangi, Selangor, Malaysia Tel: +603 8769 4975 E-mail: cbyeoh@mpob.gov.my

MALI/MALI/MALÍ

Dr Sékouba KEITA Chef de Division Ministère de la Santé/ Agence Nationale de la Sécurité Sanitaire des Aliments BPE 2362 Tel: + 223 222 07 54 Fax: + 223 222 07 47 E-mail: sekokake@yahoo.fr

MEXICO/MEXIQUE/MÉXICO

Ms ROCÍO ALATORRE EDEN-WYNTER Comisionada de Evidencia y Manejo de Riesgos Cofepris ss Comisió Federal Para la Protección Contra Riesgos Sanitarios Cofepris SecretarÍa de Salud Monterrey 33 Piso 9 Col. Roma Delg. Cuauhtemoc Tel: +52 55 14 85 72 Fax: +52 55 14 85 57 E-mail: rocioal@salud.gob.mx

MOROCCO/MAROC/MARRUECOS

Dr Zine EL ALAMI Directeur des Laboratoires-EACCE-72 Mohammed Smiha Casablanca, Morocco Tel: +212 2230 51 04 Fax: +212 2230 51 68 E-mail: zineelalami@eacce.org.ma

Mr Ahmed ZOUAOUI Chef de Service Pesticides Laboratoire Officiel d' Analyses et de Recherches Chimiques L.O.A.R.C 25 Rue Nichakra Rahal Casablanca Maroc Tel: +212 2230 2196/98 Fax:+212 2230 1972 E-mail:zouaouiloarc@yahoo.fr

NETHERLANDS/PAYS-BAS/PAÍSES BAJOS

Ms Erica MULLER Plant Protection Expert Plant Protection Service P.O. Box 9102, 6700 HC Wageningen Netherlands Tel: +31 317 496881 Fax: +31 317 421701 E-mail: e.muller@minlnv.nl

Dr Fabianne HUIS IN 'T VELD Policy Worker on Nutrition and Food Quality Productboard for Horticulture Louis Pasteurlaan 6, 2700 AG Zoetermeer Netherlands Tel: +31 0 793470604 Fax: +31 0 793470800 E-mail: f.huisintveld@tuinbouw.nl

NEW ZEALAND/NOUVELLE-ZÉLANDE/NUEVA ZELANDIA

Ms Debbie MORRIS Director, Approvals Agricultural Compounds New Zealand Food Safety Authority PO Box 2835, Wellington, New Zealand Tel: +64 4 8942541 Fax: +64 4 8942501 E-mail: debbie.morris@nzfsa.govt.nz

Mr Warren HUGHES Senior Programme Manager (Approval and ACVM Standards) New Zealand Food Safety Authority PO BOX 2835, Wellington, New Zealand Tel: +64 4 8942560 Fax: +64 4 8942566 E-mail: warren.hughes@nzfsa.govt.nz

Ms Nikki JOHNSON Market Access Solutionz Ltd PO Box 10629, Wellington, New Zealand Tel: +64 4 4736040 Fax: +64 4 4736041 E-mail: nikki@solutionz.co.nz Mr David LUNN Senior Programme Manager (Residues-Plants) NZ Food Safety Authority PO Box 2835, Wellington, New Zealand Tel: +64 4 8942654 Fax: +64 4 8942675 E-mail: dave.lunn@nzfsa.govt.nz

Mr Robert MARTIN Market Access Manager ZESPRI International Limited PO BOX 4043, Mount Mauanganui, New Zealand Tel: +64 7 572 7600 Fax: +64 7 572 7646 E-mail: bob.martin@zespri.com

NIGERIA/NIGÉRIA/NIGERIA

Mr Apanisile Julius Oreyemi Deputy Director Federal Produce Inspection Services c/o Federal Ministry of Commerce & Industry Area 1, Secretariat Abuja, Nigeria Tel: +234 1 8033124256 Fax: +234 1 4772458 E-mail: mrapanisile@yahoo.com

NORWAY/NORVÈGE/NORUEGA

Ms Ellen Mari GRANDE Senior Adviser The Norwegian Food Safety Authority Felles Postmottak, Postboks 383, 2381 Brumunddal, Norway Tel: + 47 23 21 68 00 Fax: + 47 23 21 68 01 E-mail: ellen.mari.grande@mattilsynet.no

Mr Børge HOLEN Bioforsk Head of Department Høgskolevn. 7, N-1430 Ås, Norway Tel: +47 975 24 476 Fax: +47 64 94 61 10 E-mail: borge.holen@bioforsk.no

PAKISTAN/PAKISTAN/PAKISTÁN

Mr Mubarik AHMED Director, PARC, Karachi-Pakistan Pakistan Agricultural Research Council, Karachi SARC, PARC, Karachi University Campus Karach, Pakistan Tel: +21 9261555 Fax: +21 9261561 E-mail: gqtl_parc@hotmail.com

Mr Allah RAKHA ASI

Director General Department of Plant Protection Ministry of Food Agricultural & Livestock Malir Halt, Karachi, Pakistan Tel: +21 9248607 Fax: +21 9248673

QATAR/QATAR/QATAR

Ms Rana FAKHROO Technologist Central Food Laboratories Public Health Department National Health Authority Tel: +974 5899488 Fax: +974 4353769 E-mail: rfakhroo@nha.org.qa

REPUBLIC OF KOREA/RÉPUBLIQUE DE CORÉE/REPÚBLICA DE COREA

Dr Moo Hyeog IM Deputy director Korea Food and Drug Administration #194 Tongil-ro, Eunpyung-gu, Seoul 122-704 Republic of Korea Tel: +82 2 380 1674 Fax: +82 2 355 6037 E-mail: imh0119@kfda.go.kr

Ms Seung Yun JUNG Senior Researcher Korea Food and Drug Administration #194 Tongil-ro, Eunpyung-gu, 122-704, Seoul, Republic of Korea Tel: +82 2 380 1347 Fax: +82 2 385 2416 E-mail: jsy0511@kfda.go.kr

Dr Hee Dong LEE Chemist National Institute of Agricultural Science and Technology 249 Seodun-Dong 441-707 Suwon, Republic of Korea Tel: +82 31 290 0580 Fax: +82 31 290 0508 E-mail: yi901820@rda.go.kr

Mr Dong-gyu KIM Environmental Researcher National Veterinary Research & Quarantine Service Tel: 82-31-467-1983 Fax: 82-31-467-1897 E-mail: kims@nvrqs.go.kr kims0811@hotmail.com

Mr Gyu-il CHOI Chemist National Agricultural Products Quality Management Service 560, 3-ga, Dangsan-dong, Yeongdeungpo-gu 150-804, Seoul, Republic of Korea Tel: +82 2 2165 6114 Fax: +82 2 2165 6006 E-mail: dover@naqs.go.kr

Dr Joong Keun LEE Head Researcher Korea Health Industry Development Institute Department of Policy Development 57-1 Noryanjin-Dong, Dongjak-Ku Republic of Korea Tel: +82 2 2194 7488 Fax: +82 2 827 0715 E-mail: leejk@khidi.or.kr Prof Mi-Gyung LEE Associate Professor Andong National University 388 Songcheon-dong, Andong-city 760-749, Gyeongbuk, Republic of Korea Tel: +82 54 820 6011 Fax: +82 54 820 6264 E-mail: leemig@andong.ac.kr

Prof Kee Sung KYUNG Assistant Professor Chungbuk National University Department of Agricultural Chemistry 12 Gaeshin-dong, Heugduk-ku, 361-763, Cheongju, Republic of Korea Tel: +82 43 261 2562 Fax: +82 43 271 5921 E-mail: kskyung@chungbuk.ac.kr

Prof Young-sig PARK Research Professor Korea University School of Life Science and Biotechnology Functional Food Research Center Korea University, Anam-Dong, Seongbuk-Gu 136-713, Seoul, Republic of Korea Tel: +82 2 3290 4279 Fax: +82 2-3291 4149 E-mail: pysku@korea.ac.kr

Dr Kil Bong NHO 302 Shinseong-Dong, Yuseong-Gu, Daejeon Tel: +82 42 866 5327 Fax: +82 42 866 5426 E-mail: kbnoh@ktng.com

Mr Kyewwan YANG Deputy Manager of RA, Dongbu Hitek F-405, Joog Ang Induspia, 517-13 Sangdaewon1-dong, Joongwon-gu, Sungnam, 462-713, GyungKi-do, Republic of Korea Tel:+82 31 741 9107 Fax: +82 31 741 9106

SAUDI ARABIA/ARABIE SAOUDITE/ARABIA SAUDITA

Mr Al-Yaeesh Faisal Abdul Rahman Tel: +966 5545 6769 Fax: +966 1458 4979 E-mail: e.faisal@live.com

SOUTH AFRICA/AFRIQUE DU SUD/SUDÁFRICA

Ms Neervana KHELAWANLALL Agricultural Management Advisor Department of Agriculture, Private Bag X343, Pretoria, 0001 Tel: +27 12 3197301 E-mail: neervanaK@nda.agric.za Ms Renusha CHANDA Assistant Director: Food Control National Department of Health Private Bag X828, Pretoria, 0001 South Africa Tel: +27 12 312 3161 Fax: +27 12 312 3162 E-mail: chandr@health.gov.za

Mr Motlana Willem MADIBA Chief Food Safety and Quality Control Officer Department of Agriculture Private Bag X343 Pretoria 0001 Tel: +27 12 319 6051 Fax: +27 12 319 6055 E-mail: madibaw@nda.agric.za

Ms Salome Margaret MOLEFE Deputy Director: Food Control National Department of Health Private Bag X828 Pretoria 0001 South Africa Tel: +27 12 312 0154 Fax: +27 12 312 3180 E-mail: molefS@health.gov.za

SENEGAL/SÉNÉGAL/SENEGAL

Mr Alhousseynou Moctar HANNE Chef du Bureau Contrôle Phytosanitaire et Qualite Direction de la Protection des Vegetaux/Mist Agriculture BP 20054, Thiaroye, Dakar, Senegal Tel: +221 77 6 40 75 17 / 33 8 34 03 97 Fax:+221 33 8 53 22 52 /33 8 34 28 54 E-mail: almhanne@yahoo.fr almhanne@hotmail.com

SIERRA LEONE/SIERRA LEONA

Dr Ibrahim Mangha Okeke SHAMIE Head Crop Protection Services Ministry of Agriculture, Forestry &Food Security Youyi Building, Freetown Sierra Leone Tel: +232 77542939 E-mail: imo1shamie@yahoo.co.uk

SINGAPORE/SINGAPOUR/SINGAPUR

Dr Paul King Tiong CHIEW Deputy Director (Veterinary Public Health) Agri-Food and Veterinary Authority 10 Perahu Road Singapore 718837 Tel: + 65 6795 2828 Fax: + 65 6861 9491 E-mail: paul_chiew@ava.gov.sg

Mr Poh Leong LIM Senior Scientist, Pesticide Residue Branch Agri-Food and Veterinary Authority 10 Perahu Road Singapore 718837 Tel: + 65 6795 2818 Fax: + 65 6861 9491 E-mail: lim_poh_leong@ava.gov.sg

SPAIN/ESPAGNE/ESPAÑA

Mr Santiago GUTIÉRREZ DEL ARROYO García-Arenal Ministerio de Sanidad y Consumo ALACLÁ 56 28071 Madrid, Spain Tel: +34 91 3380620 Fax: +34 91 3380169 E-mail: sgutierrez@msc.es

Ms Josefina LOMBARDERO VEGA Ministry of Agricultura Carretera N VI. Km10.7 Madrid, Spain Tel: +34 91 3474963 Fax: +34 91 3474968 E-mail: josefina.lombardero@mapya.es

SUDAN/SOUDAN/SUDÁN

Ms Nour ELHASSAN Agrochemist Sudan Standard and Metrology Organization P.O.BOX 13573 Tel: +2499 1378 2943 Fax: +2491 8377 4852/8378 6222 E-mail: nourssmo@hotmail.com

Mr Mubarak ALI Agrochemist Sudan Standard and Metrology Organization P.O. BOX 13573 Tel: +2499 1298 3375 Fax: +2491 8377 4852/8378 6222 E-mail: Mubarak2256@yahoo.com

SWEDEN/SUÈDE/SUECIA

Mr Anders WANNBERG Senior Administrative Officer Ministry of Agriculture SE-103 33 Stockholm, Sweden Tel: +46 8 405 10 00 Fax: +46 8 20 64 96 E-mail: anders.wannberg@agriculture.ministry.se

Mr Magnus CARNWALL Senior Administrative Officer National Food Administration Box 622, SE 75126 Uppsala, Sweden Tel: +46 18 175500 Fax: +46 18 105848 E-mail: magnus.carnwall@slv.se

Ms Charys Nuhu UGULLUM Director of Laboratory Services Tanzania Food and Drug Agency P.O. Box 77150 Tel: +255 22 2452108 Fax: +255 22 2450793 E-mail:charys.ugullum@tfda.or.tz

Dr Bakari KAONEKA Principal Research Scientist BOX 3024, Arusha, Tanzania Tel: +255 27 250 8813-15 Fax: +255 27 250 8217 E-mail: kaonekab@yahoo.com

THAILAND/THAÏLANDE/TAILANDIA

Ms Panpimon CHUNYANUWAT Deputy Director General Department of Agriculture, Ministry of Agriculture and Cooperatives 50 Phaholyothin Rd., Chatuchak, 10900 Bangkok, Thailand Tel: +662 940 5418 Fax: +662 579 4855 E-mail: panpimon_c@yahoo.com

Mr Pisan PONGSAPITCH Senior Standards Officer National Bureau of Agricultural Commodity and Food Standards Ministry of Agriculture and Cooperatives 50 Phaholyothin Rd., Chatuchak, 10900 Bangkok, Thailand Tel: +662 561 2277 ext 1421 Fax: +662 651 3373 E-mail: pisan@acfs.go.th pisanp@yahoo.com

Ms Raschanee SUVAPARP Senior Scientist Department of Agriculture, Ministry of Agriculture and Cooperatives 50 Phaholyothin Rd., Chatuchak, 10900 Bangkok, Thailand Tel: +662 940 5504 Fax: +662 561 4695 E-mail: raschanee@gmail.com

Ms Chitra SETTAUDOM Senior Expert in Food Standard Food and Drug Administration, Ministry of Public Health Food and Drug Administration, 11000 Nonthaburi, Thailand Tel: +662 590 7140 Fax: +662 591 8446 E-mail: schitra@fda.moph.go.th

Dr Nuansri TAYAPUTCH Executive Consultant Central Laboratory (Thailand) Kaset Klarg Bangkhen Jatujak, Bangkok 10900, Thailand Tel: +662 579 8482 Fax: +662 579 4895 E-mail: nuantaya@hotmail.com

Mr Charoen KAOWSUKSAI Deputy General Secretary of Food Processing Industry Club The Federation of Thai Industries Queen Sirikit National Convention Center, Zone C 4th Floor, 60 New Rachadapisek Rd., Klongtoey, Bangkok 10110, Thailand Tel: + 660 2345 1167 Fax: +660 2345 1296-9 E-mail: charoen@cpram.co.th Ms Vipaporn SAKULKRU Technical Officer Thai Food Processors' Association 170/21-22 Ocean Tower 1 BLD.Klongtoey Bangkok 10110, Thailand Tel: +662 261 2684 6 Fax: +662261 2996 7 E-mail: datacenter@thaifood.org **TOGO/TOGO/TOGO**

.

Mr Egue KOKOU Ingénieur Agro-chimiste pédologue Directeur du Bureau d'étude BEAD- Togo, Membre du Comité National du Codex, Membre de l'Association Togolaise des Consommateurs (ATC) 13 BP: 241, Agoe Nyive- Lomé, Togo Tel: +228 251 88 74 / 250 74 48 / 946 39 43 Fax: +228 251 88 74 E-mail: eguekokou@yahoo.fr

TURKEY/TRQUIE/TRQUIA

Dr BETÜL VAZGEÇER Food Engineer Ministry of Agriculture and Rural Affairs-General Directorate of Protection and Control Tarım ve Köyişleri Bakanlığı, Koruma ve Kontrol Genel Müdürlüğü, Akay Cad. No:3 Bakanlıklar Ankara, Turkey Tel: +90 312 4174176 exp 6202 Fax: +90 312 4254416 E-mail: betulv@kkgm.gov.tr codex@kkgm.gov.tr

UGANDA/OUGANDA/UGANDA

Mr Onen GEOFFREY Senior Government Analyst Government Chemist and Analytical Laboratories P.O. BOX 2174 Kampala Tel: +256 7 1283 2871/+250 4 1425 0474 Fax: +256 4 1453 0412 E-mail: onengffl@yahoo.com

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA/ÉTATS-UNIS D'AMÉRIQUE/ESTADOS UNIDOS DE AMÉRICA

Ms Lois ROSSI Director, Registration Division United States Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) USEPA Ariel Rios Building 1200 Pennsylvania Ave., N.W. 7505PY, Washington, DC 20460, USA Tel: +703 308 8162 Fax: +703 305 6920 E-mail: rossi.lois@epa.gov

Ms Cynthia BAKER President of Exigent 370 South Main Street, Yuma, AZ, 85364, USA Tel: +928 819 1554 Fax: +928 373 1822 E-mail: cbaker@gowanco.com Dr Lori BERGER Dir. Technical Affairs, CA Special Crops Council 4500 S. Laspina, Tulare, CA 93274, USA Tel: +559 688 5700 Fax: +559 688 5527 E-mail: lori@specialtycrops.org

Mr William BRYANT Chairman BCI 1425 Fourth Ave Ste.808 Seattle WA 9810, USA Tel: +206 292 6340 Fax:+ 206 292 6341 E-mail: bill@bryantchristie.com

Dr Julie CALLAHAN International Trade Specialist USDA / Foreign Agricultural Service 1400 Independence Ave, S.W., 5933 Washington DC 20250, USA Tel: +202 720 4341 Fax: +202 690 0677 E-mail:julie.callahan@fas.usda.gov

Ms Doreen CHEN U.S. Codex Staff Officer Department of Agriculture 1400 Independence Avenue SW, 5933 Washington DC 20250-3700, USA Tel: +202 720 4063 Fax: +202 720 3157 E-mail: doreen.chen-moulec@fsis.usda.gov

Dr Robert EPSTEIN Deputy Administrator, Agricultural Marketing Service U.S. Department of Agriculture 1400 Independence Avenue SW, Washington DC 20250 Tel: +202 720 5231 Fax: +202 720 6496 E-mail: robert.epstein@usda.gov

Dr Hugh Wally EWART President of the California Citrus Quality Council 210 Magnolia Avenue, Suite 3 Auburn, California 95603, USA Tel: +530 885 1894 Fax: +530 885 1546 E-mail: ccqc1946@pacbell.net ccqc1314@pacbell.net

Dr Stephen FUNK Senior Science Advisor Environmental Protection Agency/Office of Pesticide Prog 1200 Pennsylvania Ave. MD, 7509 P Washington DC 20460, USA Tel: +1 703 305 5430 Fax: +1 703 305 5147 E-mail: funk.steve@epa.gov

Ms Cecilia GASTON Manager Scientist, Exponent 1150 Connecticut Ave., NW, Suite 1100 Washington DC 20036, USA Tel: +1 703 912 4210 Fax: +1 703 912 6530 E-mail: cgaston@exponent.com Dr Jamin HUANG Product Registration Manager, Bayer CropScience

P.O. Box 12014, 2 T.W. Alexander Drive, Research Triangle Park 27709, North Carolina, USA Tel: +919 549 2634 Fax: +919 549 2475 E-mail: jamin.huang@bayercropscience.com

Dr Daniel KUNKEL Associate Director - Registrations IR-4 Project Headquarters, Rutgers, The State University of NJ 500 College Road East, Suite 201W Princeton, NJ 08540. USA Tel:+ 732 932 9575 ext: 4616 Fax: +609 514 2612 E-mail: kunkel@aesop.rutgers.edu

Dr Gabriele LUDWIG Senior Manager, Global Technical & Regulatory Affairs Almond Board of California 1150 9th St, Suite 1500 Modesto, CA 05354, USA Tel: +1 209 765 0578 Fax: +1 209 549 8267 E-mail: gludwig@almondboard.com

Ms Kathy MONK Senior Regulatory Specialist United States Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) USEPA Ariel Rios Building 1200 Pennsylvania Ave., N.W. 7505PY, Washington, DC 20460, USA Tel:+703 308 8071 Fax: +703 308 9382 E-mail: monk.kathy@epa.gov

Mr Sven-Erik NIELSEN Chemical Technical Services (BCI) 1425 Fourth Ave. Ste 808 Seattle WA 9810, USA Tel: +206 292 6340 Fax: +206 292 6341 E-mail: svenerik@bryantchristie.com

Mr Mark WIRTZ Food and Drug Administration 5100 Paint Branch Pkwy, College Park MD USA 20740 Tel: +301 436 2001 Fax: +301 436 2641 E-mail: mark.wirtz@fda.hhs.gov

Dr Jason SANDAHL International Food Safety Program Manager USDA/Foreign Agricultural Service 1400 Independence Ave., S.W. Washington DC 20250, USA Tel: +202 720 0126 Fax: +202 690 3982 E-mail: jason.sandahl@fas.usda.gov

VENEZUELA (BOLIVARIAN REPUBLIC OF) VENEZUELA (RÉPUBLIQUE BOLIVARIENNE DU) VENEZUELA (REPÚBLICA BOLIVARIANA DE)

Mr Armando José BARRADAS PÉREZ Jefe de Insumos Agrícolas Ministerio del Poder Popular para la Agricultura y Tierras Servicio Autónomo de Sanidad Agropecuaria Plaza Venezuela, AV. Francisco Solano c/ Pacual Navarro. Torre Banvenes, Piso 14 Tel: +58 41 6636 3925 Fax: +58 21 2705 3413 E-mail: ajbarradasp@yahoo.es

INTERNATIONAL INTERGOVERNMENTAL ORGANIZATIONS

FOOD AND AGRICULTURE ORGANIZATION OF THE UNITED NATIONS (FAO) ORGANISATION DES NATIONAS UNIES POUR L'ALIMENTATION EP L'AGRICULTURE ORGANIZACIÓN DE LAS NACIONES UNIDAS PARA LA AGRICULTURA Y LA ALIMENTACIÓN

Dr Gero VAAGT Senior Officer, Plant Production and Protection Division, FAO 00153, Viale delle Terme di Caracalla Rome, Italy Tel: +39 06 57055757 Fax: +39 06 57053224 E-mail:Vaagt@fao.org Ms Yong Zhen YANG

Agricultural Officer and JMPR Secretary 00153, Viale delle Terme di Caracalla Rome, Italy Tel: +39 06 57054246 Fax: +39 06 57053224 E-mail: YongZhen.Yang@fao.org

INTERNATIONAL ATOMIC ENERGY AGENCY (IAEA)

Dr Peter Josef BRODESSER Food Safety Specialist Food and Environmental Protection Section Joint FAO/IAEA Division of Nuclear Techniques in Food and Agriculture P.O. Box 100, Wagramer Strasse 5, A-1400 Vienna, Australia Tel: +43 1 2600 26058 Fax: +43 1 26007 E-mail: j.brodesser@iaea.org

WORLD HEALTH ORGANIZATION (WHO) ORGANISATION MONDIALE DE LA SANTE (OMS)

ORGANIZACION MUNDIAL DE LA SALUD

Dr Angelika TRITSCHER WHO JMPR Secretary Avenue Appia 20, 1211 Geneva 27 Switzerland Tel: +41 22 791 3569 Fax: +41 22 791 4848 E-mail: tritschera@who.int Dr Seongsoo PARK Scientist Department of Food, Zoonoses and Foodborne Diseases Avenue Appia 20, 1211 Geneva 27 Switzerland Tel: +41 22 791 3364 Fax: +41 22 791 4807 E-mail: parks@who.int

INTERNATIONAL NON-GOVERNMENTAL ORGANIZATIONS

CROPLIFE INTERNATIONAL(CLI)

Dr Michael KAETHNER Head Developmental Affairs Bayer CropScience AG/Germany 40789 Monheim Tel: 02173 38 7521 Fax: 02173 38 3572 E-mail: michael.kaethner@bayercropscience.com

Dr Philip BRINDLE Manager, Global MRLs&Import Tolerances BASFCorporation, 26 Dansdrive, Durham, NC 27709 Tel:+1919 547 2865 Fax: +1919 547 2850 E-mail:Philip.brindle@basf.com

Mr Yoshiyuki EGUCHI Manager, Regulatory Affairs Dept., Agro Products Div., Nippon Soda Co., Ltd. 2-1, Ohtemachi 2-Chome, Chiyoda-ku Tokyo, Japan Tel: +81 3 3245 6042 Fax: +81 3 3245 6289 E-mail: y.eguchi@nippon-soda.co.jp

Mr Tatsuya FUJITA Ishihara Sangyo Kaisya, LTD 3-15, Edobori 1-cyome, Nishi-Ku, 550-0002 Osaka, Japan Tel: +81 6 6444 7190 Fax: +81 6 6444 7156 E-mail: t-fujita@iskweb.co.jp

Mr Ricky Ki-Leung HO Regional Regulatory Affairs Manager, Asia Pacific Bayer (Southeast Asia) Pte Ltd, 63 Chulia Street, OCBC Centre East, 14th Floor Singapore 049514 Tel: +65-6496 1719 Fax: +65-6496 1494 E-mail: ricky.ho@bayercropscience.com

Dr Peter HORNE Global Regulatory Affairs Manager Stine Haskell Research Center, 1090 Elkton Road Newark, DE 19711, USA Tel: +302 475 6655 Fax: +302 351 7022 E-mail: peter.horne-1@usa.dupont.com

Dr Wolfgang IWANZIK Global Product Registration Insecticides Lead Syngenta Crop Protection, Schwarzwaldallee 215 4058 Basel,Switzerland Tel: + 41 61 323 9455 Fax: +41 61 323 9455 8970 E-mail: wolfgang.iwanzik@syngenta.com

Ms Yumiko KAMADA General Manager, Registration Department Marketing Development and Registration Function, Japan, Asia and Life Science Business Group, Arysta LifeScience Cooperation St. Luke's Tower, 8-1, Akashi-cho, Chuo-ku Tokyo 104-6591, Japan Tel: +81 3 3547 4581 Fax: +81 3 3547 4695 E-mail: yumiko.kamada@arystalifescience.com

Ms Sandra KELLER Assistant Managerional International Regulatory Policy, Crop Protection Chemicals Avenue Louise 143, B-1050 Brussels Belgium Tel: +32 2 542 0410 Fax: +32 2 542 0419 E-mail: sandra@croplife.org

Mr Vinod KUMAR ASIA PACIFIC TECHNOLOGY MANAGER E. I DuPont India, 7th floor, DLF cyber greens DLF Phase III, Gurgaon India 122002 Tel: +91 124 4091818 Fax: +91 124 2540889 E-mail: vinod.2.kumar@ind.dupont.com

Ms Miki MATSUI Manager, 345 Oyamada-cho, Kawachinagano Osaka, Japan Tel: +81 721 56 9000 Fax: +81 721 56 9090 E-mail: matsui-miki@nichino.co.jp

Ms Mary Jean MEDINA Regional Regulatory Affairs Manager, Asia-Pacific 4/F 111 Paseo de Roxas Bldg, 111 Paseo de Roxas Street Makati, Philippines Tel: +63 2 817 5546 Fax: +63 2 818 1485 E-mail: jean.medina@fmc.com

Mr Toshikazu MIYAKAWA Japan Crop Protection Association Planning & Coordination Dept. Nihonbashi Club Bldg. 5-8, 1-chome Nihonbashi-Muromachi, Chuo-ku Tokyo, Japan Tel: +81 3 3241 0230 Fax: +81 3 3241 0230 E-mail: miyakawa@jcpa.or.jp Mr David OSBORN Senior Registration Specialist Chemture Europe Ltd., Kennet House 4 Langley Quay Slough, Berkshire SL36EH Tel: +44 1753 603056 Fax:+44 1753 603077 E-mail: david.osborn@chemtura.com Mr James William PICKERING **Registration Manager** 39 Landcroft Lane, Sutton Bonington Leicestershire, LE12 5RE UK Tel: +44 1509 670743 E-mail: bpickering@nichino-europe.com Mr Fumiaki SATO Manager, Regulatory Affairs Division SQS Biotech K.K. 1-1-5, Higashi-nihombashi Chuo-ku, 103-0004 Tokyo, Japan Tel: +81 3 5825 5516 Fax: +81 3 5825 5501 E-mail: fumiaki sato@sdsbio.co.jp Mr Masao SHIGEMURA Manager, Regulatory Affairs Unit Nihon Nohyaku Co., Ltd., 2-5 Nihonbashi 1-chome, chuo-ku Tokyo, 103-8236, Japan Tel: +81 3 3274 3383 Fax: +81 3 3281 5462 E-mail: shigemura-masao@nichino.co.jp Mr Toshio SHIMOMURA 1-8-3 Otemachi Chiyoda-ku Tokyo, Japan Tel: 81-3-3245-7278 Fax: 81-3-3245-7444 E-mail: shimomuro-toshio-q1@zennoh.or.jp Mr Michael SKIDMORE Head Human Risk Assessment - EAME Syngenta Jealotts Hill Bracknell Berkshire UK Tel: +44 0 1344 414338 Fax: +44 0 1344 416687 E-mail: mike.skidmore@syngenta.com Dr Ying SONG **Registration Manager** 1090 Elkton Rd, P.O. Box 30, Newark, DE 19714 USA Tel: +302 451 4546 Fax: +302 351 7183 E-mail: ying.song-1@usa.dupont.com Mr Yukiharu TANAKA Manager, Patent Information Office Arysta LifeScience Corporation St. Luke's Tower, 8-1, Akashi-cho, Chuo-ku Tokyo 104-6591, Japan Tel: +81 3 3547 4587 Fax: +81 3 3547 4695 E-mail: yukiharu.tanaka@arystalifescience.com

Mr Hiroo WAKIMORI

Chemical Regulatory Affairs Lead Monsanto Japan Ltd 8th Floor Ginza Sannou Bldg. 4-10-10, Ginza, Chuo-ku Tokyo, Japan Tel: +81 3 6226 6080 Fax: +81 3 3546 6191 E-mail: hiroo.wakimori@monsanto.com

EUROPEAN CROP PROTECTION ASSOCIATION (ECPA)

Mr Steven KOZLEN Regulatory Affairs Manager Europe 283, Avenue Louise, 1050 Brussels, Belgium Tel: +32 2 646 86 06 Fax: +32 2 646 91 52 E-mail: steven.kozlen@maicc.be

INTERNATIONAL CO-OPERATIVE ALLIANNCE (ICA)

Mr Kazuo ONITAKE Head of Unit, Safety Policy Service Japanese Consumers' Co-operative Union CO-OP Plaza 3-29-8, Shibuya, Shibuyaku, Tokyo, Japan 150-8913 Tel: +81 3 5778 8109 Fax: +81 3 5778 8031 E-mail: kazuo.onitake@jccu.coop

INTERNATIONAL SOCIETY OF CITRICULTURE (ISC)

Dr Adel KADER ISC Representative University of California One Shields Ave, Davis California 95616, USA Tel: +530 752 0909 Fax: +530 752 8502 E-mail: aakader@ucdavis.edu

INTERNATIONAL FRUIT JUICE UNION (IFJU)

Dr David HAMMOND President of Analytical Commissión 5 Allendale Road, Earley, Reading, RG6 7PD UK Tel: + 44 118 9354028 E-mail: davidhammond@eurofins.com

INTERNATIONAL UNION OF PURE AND APPLIED CHEMISTRY (IUPAC)

Dr Kenneth RACKE Senior Scientist 9330 Zionsville Road, Bldg 308/2E USA Tel: +1 317 337 4654 Fax: +1 317 337 4649 E-mail:kracke@dow.com Dr Caroline HARRIS Centre Director Exponent International Ltd The Lenz,Hornbeam Business Park Harrogate HE2 8LE, UK Tel: +44 1423 853201 Fax: +44 1423 810431 E-mail:charris@uk.exponent.com

Ms Sue-Sun WONG Consultant 7F No16, Lane 111, Yucyun Rd, Wufeng, Taichung Hsien Taiwan, China Tel: +886 4 23315851 Fax: +886 4 23312419 E-mail:suesunw.agrostd@msa.hinet.net

HOST GOVERNMENT SECRETARIAT

Mr Yanqiu Zhang Director Institute for Control of the Agrochemicals Ministry of Agriculture (ICAMA) No. 22 Maizidian Street Chaoyang District, 100125, Beijing, P. R. China Tel: +86 10 6419 4195/4243 Fax: +86 10 6502 5929 E-mail: zhangyanqiu@agri.gov.cn

Mr Jiming YE Deputy Director Institute for Control of the Agrochemicals Ministry of Agriculture (ICAMA) No. 22 Maizidian Street Chaoyang District, 100125, Beijing, P. R. China Tel: +86 10 64194081 Fax: +86 10 6502 5929 E-mail: yejiming@agri.gov.cn

Mr Weili SHAN No. 22 Maizidian Street Chaoyang District, 100125, Beijing, P. R. China Tel: +86 10 6419 4073 Fax: +86 10 6419 4417 E-mail: shanweili@agri.gov.cn

Dr Yibing He Room 904, No. 18, Maizidian Street, Chaoyang District Beijing, P. R. China Tel: +86 10 6419 3030 E-mail: heyibing@agri.gov.cn

Mr Wencheng Song Scientist Room 906, No. 18, Maizidian Street, Chaoyang District 100125, Beijing, P. R. China Tel: +86 10 6419 4255 Fax: +86 10 6419 4252 E-mail: ccpr@agri.gov.cn

Ms Lifang Duan Scientist Room 906, No. 18, Maizidian Street, Chaoyang District 100125, Beijing, P. R. China Tel: +86 10 6419 4255 Fax: +86 10 6419 4252 E-mail: ccpr@agri.gov.cn

Mr Hongxin Wang Scientist Room 908, No. 18, Maizidian Street, Chaoyang District Beijing, P. R. China Tel: +86 10 6419 4254 Fax: +86 10 6419 4252 E-mail: ccpr@agri.gov.cn

Ms Yuxiang Zhou Scientist Room 906, No. 18, Maizidian Street, Chaoyang District Beijing, P. R. China Tel: +86 10 6419 4257 Fax: +86 10 6419 4252 E-mail: ccpr@agri.gov.cn

Ms Mengmeng QU Scientist No. 22 Maizidian Street Chaoyang District, 100125, Beijing, P. R. China Tel: +86 10 6419 4062 E-mail: qumengmeng@agri.gov.cn

Ms Junhua SONG Scientist No. 22 Maizidian Street Chaoyang District, 100125, Beijing, P. R. China Tel: +86 10 6419 4101 Fax: +86 10 6507 1072 E-mail: happier51@yahoo.com.cn Dr Hongjun ZHANG Senior Agronomist No. 22 Maizidian Street Chaoyang District, 100125, Beijing, P. R. China Tel: +86 10 6419 4095 Fax: +86 10 6419 4110 E-mail: hongjun-zh1975@163.com Ms Wei ZHANG No. 22 Maizidian Street Chaoyang District, 100125, Beijing, P. R. China Tel: +86 10 6419 4136 Fax: +86 10 6502 4907 E-mail: zhangwei@agri.gov.cn

CODEX SECRETARIAT

Dr Jeronimas MASKELIUNAS Food Standards Officer, Joint FAO/WHO Food Standards Programme 00153, Viale delle terme di Caracalla Rome, Italy Tel:+39 06 5705 3967 Fax: +39 06 5705 4593 E-mail: jeronimas@. Maskeliunas@fao.org

Dr Selma Helena DOYRAN Senior Food Standards Officer Joint FAO/WHO Food Standards Programme 00153, Viale delle terme di Caracalla Rome, Italy Tel: +39 06 5705 5826 Fax: +39 06 5705 4593 E-mail: selma.doyran@fao.org

Mr Masashi KUSUKAWA Food Standards Officer Joint FAO/WHO Food Standards Programme 00153, Viale delle Terme di Caracalla Rome, Italy Tel: +39 06 5705 4796 Fax: +39 06 5705 4593 E-mail: masashi.kusugawa@fao.org

APPENDIX II

DRAFT MAXIMUM RESIDUE LIMITS FOR PESTICIDES

(Recommended for adoption at Step 8)

	Commodity	MRL	Sourc	<u>Step</u>	Note
7 Ca	aptan				
	-	25		0	
FS DF	0013 Cherries 0269 Dried grapes (=currants, raisins	25 50		8 8	
DI	and sultanas)	50		0	
FB	0269 Grapes	25		8	
VC	0046 Melons, except watermelon	10		8	
FS	0247 Peach	20		8	
FS	0014 Plums (including prunes)	10		8	
FP	0009 Pome fruits	15	Ро	8	
FB	0275 Strawberry	15		8	
VO	0448 Tomato	5		8	
37 Fe	enitrothion				
FP	0226 Apple	0.5		8	
72 Ca	arbendazim				
FS	0013 Cherries	10		Th 8	Based on thiophanate- methyl use
FB	0269 Grapes	3		b, Th8	
VL	0482 Lettuce, Head	5		Th 8	
FI	0345 Mango	5		C 8	Based on carbendazime
	C				use.
FC	0004 Oranges, Sweet, Sour	1		B 8	
193 Fe	enpyroximate				
FP	0226 Apple	0.3		8	
216 In	doxacarb				
VB	0041 Cabbages, Head	3		8	
219 Bi	ifenazate				
MM	0095 Meat (from mammals other than marine mammals)	0.05	(fat)	8	

APPENDIX III

PROPOSED DRAFT MAXIMUM RESIDUE LIMITS FOR PESTICIDES

(Recommended for adoption at Step 5/8 with omission of Steps 6 and 7)

	Commodity	<u>MRL (</u>	mg/kg	<u>()</u>	<u>Step</u>	Note
8	Carbaryl					
HS	0444 Chilli peppers, Dried	2			5/8	
FB	0265 Cranberry	5			5/8	
VO	0444 Peppers, Chili	0.5			5/8	
37	Fenitrothion					
GC	0080 Cereal grains	6		Ро	5/8	
MO	•	0.05	(*)		5/8	
PE	0112 Eggs	0.05	(*)		5/8	
MM		0.05	(*)		5/8	
ML	0106 Milks	0.01	(*)		5/8	
PM		0.05	(*)		5/8	
CM		40		PoP	5/8	
VD	0541 Soya bean (dry)	0.01			5/8	
CM	0654 Wheat bran, Unprocessed	25		PoP	5/8	
65	Thiabendazole					
FC	0001 Citrus fruits	7		Ро	5/8	
103	Phosmet					
FS	0240 Apricot	10			5/8	
FB	0020 Blueberries	10			5/8	
FC	0001 Citrus fruits	3			5/8	
FS	0245 Nectarine	10			5/8	
FP	0009 Pome fruits	3			5/8	
133	Triadimefon					
FP	0226 Apple	0.3			5/8	Based on triadimenol use only
VS	0620 Artichoke, Globe	0.7			5/8	Based on triadimenol use only
GC	0080 Cereal grains	0.2			5/8	Except maize and rice. Based on triadimefon and triadimenol uses
HS	0444 Chilli peppers, Dried	5			5/8	Based on triadimefon and triadimenol uses
SB	0716 Coffee beans	0.5			5/8	Based on triadimenol use only
FB	0021 Currants, Black, Red, White	0.7			5/8	Based on triadimenol use only
МО		0.01	(*)		5/8	Based on triadimefon and triadimenol uses
PE	0112 Eggs	0.01	(*)		5/8	Based on triadimefon and triadimenol uses
MM	I 0095 Meat (from mammals other than marine mammals)	0.02			5/8	[in the fat]. Based on triadimefon and triadimenol uses

				Commo	odity		<u>MRL (r</u>	ng/kg)	Step	Note
ML	0106 Milks			0.01	(*)		5/8		on triadime enol uses	fon and
FI	0353 Pineap			5		Ро	5/8			enol use only
PM	0110 Poultry	/ meat		0.01	(*)		5/8		on triadime enol uses	fon and
РО	0111 Poultry	v, Edible offal of		0.01	(*)		5/8		on triadime enol uses	fon and
AS	0081 Straw a grains	and fodder(dry)of cereal		5			5/8		maize. Bas efon and tr	sed on iadimenol
FB VR	0275 Strawb 0596 Sugar I			0.7 0.05	(*)		5/8 5/8			enol use only enol use only
143	Triazophos									
SO	0691 Cotton			0.2			5/8			
OC	0691 Cotton	seed oil, Crude		1			5/8			
156 (Clofentezine									
AM	0660 Almon			5			5/8			
FC	0001 Citrus			0.5			5/8			
VC	0424 Cucum			0.5			5/8			
FB DF		ts, Black, Red, White grapes (=currants, raisins		0.2 2			5/8 5/8			
DI	and sult			2			5/6			
MO		offal (mammalian)		0.05	(*)		5/8			
PE	0112 Eggs			0.05	(*)		5/8	dietary	es are not e burden in MPR 2007	
FB	0269 Grapes			2			5/8			
MM		from mammals other than mammals)	1	0.05	(*)		5/8			
VC	0046 Melons	s, except watermelon		0.1			5/8			
ML	0106 Milks			0.05	(*)		5/8			
FP PM	0009 Pome f			0.5 0.05	(*)		5/8 5/8	Davidur	a ana mata	wassed as
PM	0110 Poultry	meat		0.03	(*)		3/8	dietary	burden in MPR 2007	
PO	0111 Poultry	v, Edible offal of		0.05	(*)		5/8	dietary	es are not e burden in MPR 2007	
FS	0012 Stone f	ruits		0.5			5/8			
FB	0275 Strawb			2			5/8			
VO	0448 Tomate			0.5			5/8			
TN	0085 Tree nu	uts		0.5			5/8			
	Cyfluthrin/beta	a-cyfluthrin								
FP	0226 Apple			0.1			5/8			
VB HS	0404 Caulifl			2 1			5/8 5/8			
HS FC	0444 Chilli p 0001 Citrus	peppers, Dried fruits		0.3			5/8 5/8			
AB	0001 Citrus			2			5/8			
SO	0691 Cotton			0.7			5/8			
OC		seed oil, Crude		1			5/8			
VO	0440 Egg pla			0.2			5/8			
PE	0112 Eggs			0.01	(*)		5/8			

	Commodity	MRL (mg/kg)	<u>Step</u>	Note
МО	0098 Kidney of cattle, goats, pigs & sheep	0.05			5/8	
MO	0099 Liver of cattle, goats, pigs & sheep	0.05			5/8	
MM	0095 Meat (from mammals other than marine mammals)	1		(fat)		
ML	0106 Milks	0.04		F	5/8	
FP	0230 Pear	0.1			5/8	
VO	0051 Peppers	0.2			5/8	
VR	0589 Potato	0.01	(*)		5/8	
PM	0110 Poultry meat	0.01	(*)	(fat)	5/8	
PO	0111 Poultry, Edible offal of	0.01	(*)		5/8	
SO	0495 Rape seed	0.07			5/8	
VO	0448 Tomato	0.2			5/8	
160 Pi	opiconazole					
FI	0327 Banana	0.1			5/8	
GC	0640 Barley	0.2			5/8	
AS	0640 Barley straw and fodder, Dry	2			5/8	
SB	0716 Coffee beans	0.02			5/8	
FB	0265 Cranberry	0.3			5/8	
MO	0105 Edible offal (mammalian)	0.01	(*)		5/8	
PE	0112 Eggs	0.01	(*)		5/8	
GC	0645 Maize	0.05			5/8	
MM	0095 Meat (from mammals other than marine mammals)	0.01	(*)	(fat)	5/8	
ML	0106 Milks	0.01	(*)		5/8	
TN	0672 Pecan	0.02	(*)		5/8	
FI	0353 Pineapple	0.02	(*)		5/8	
GC	0656 Popcorn	0.05			5/8	
PM	0110 Poultry meat	0.01	(*)	(fat)		
SO	0495 Rape seed	0.02			5/8	
GC	0650 Rye	0.02			5/8	
AS	0650 Rye straw and fodder, Dry	2			5/8	
VD	0541 Soya bean (dry)	0.07			5/8	
AL	0541 Soya bean fodder	5			5/8	
VR	0596 Sugar beet	0.02			5/8	
GS	0659 Sugar cane	0.02	(*)		5/8	
VO	0447 Sweet corn (corn-on-the-cob)	0.05			5/8	
GC	0653 Triticale	0.02			5/8	
AS	0653 Triticale straw and fodder, Dry	2			5/8	
GC	0654 Wheat	0.02			5/8	
AS	0654 Wheat straw and fodder, Dry	2			5/8	
165 Fl	usilazole					
AB	0226 Apple pomace, Dry	2			5/8	
FS	0240 Apricot	0.2			5/8	
FI	0327 Banana	0.03			5/8	
GC	0080 Cereal grains	0.2			5/8	Except rice
DF	0269 Dried grapes (=currants, raisins and sultanas)	0.3			5/8	
PE	0112 Eggs	0.1			5/8	
AB	0269 Grape pomace, Dry	2			5/8	
FB	0269 Grapes	0.2			5/8	
MM	0095 Meat (from mammals other than marine mammals)	1		(fat)	5/8	
ML	0106 Milks	0.05		F	5/8	
PM	0110 Poultry meat	0.2			5/8	
РО	0111 Poultry, Edible offal of	0.2			5/8	

	<u>Commodity</u>	MRL ((mg/kg)	<u>Step</u>	Note
SO	0495 Rape seed	0.1		5/8	
VD	0541 Soya bean (dry)	0.1		5/8	
AB	0541 Soya bean hulls	0.05		5/8	
OR	0541 Soya bean oil, Refined	0.1		5/8	
AS	0081 Straw and fodder(dry)of cereal	5		5/8	Except rice
	grains				•
VR	0596 Sugar beet	0.05		5/8	
SO	0702 Sunflower seed	0.1		5/8	
VO	0447 Sweet corn (corn-on-the-cob)	0.01	(*)	5/8	
168 T	riadimenol				
FP	0226 Apple	0.3		5/8	Paged on trigdimonal use only
VS	0226 Apple 0620 Artichoke, Globe	0.3		5/8	Based on triadimenol use only Based on triadimenol use only
GC	0080 Cereal grains	0.7		5/8	Except maize and rice. Based
UC		0.2		518	on triadimefon and triadimenol uses
HS	0444 Chilli peppers, Dried	5		5/8	Based on triadimefon and triadimenol uses
SB	0716 Coffee beans	0.5		5/8	Based on triadimenol use only
FB	0021 Currants, Black, Red, White	0.7		5/8	Source of data: triadimefon
MO	0105 Edible offal (mammalian)	0.01	(*)	5/8	Based on triadimefon and triadimenol uses
PE	0112 Eggs	0.01	(*)	5/8	Based on triadimefon and triadimenol uses
MM	0095 Meat (from mammals other than marine mammals)	0.02		5/8	[in the fat]. Based on triadimefon and triadimenol uses
ML	0106 Milks	0.01	(*) F	5/8	uses Based on triadimefon and triadimenol uses
FI	0353 Pineapple	5	Ро	5/8	Based on triadimenol use only
PM	0110 Poultry meat	0.01	(*)	5/8	Based on triadimefon and triadimenol uses
РО	0111 Poultry, Edible offal of	0.01	(*)	5/8	Based on triadimefon and triadimenol uses
AS	0081 Straw and fodder(dry)of cereal grains	5		5/8	Except maize. Based on triadimefon and triadimenol uses
FB	0275 Strawberry	0.7		5/8	Based on triadimenol use only
VR	0596 Sugar beet	0.05	(*)	5/8	Based on triadimenol use only
169 C	yromazine				
VS	0620 Artichoke, Globe	3		5/8	
VD	0071 Beans (dry)	3		5/8	
VB	0400 Broccoli	1		5/8	
VS	0624 Celery	4		5/8	
VC	0424 Cucumber	2		5/8	
MO	0105 Edible offal (mammalian)	0.3		5/8	
PE	0112 Eggs	0.3		5/8	
VO	0050 Fruiting vegetables other than	1	5/8 cob	Except	t mushrooms and sweet corn-on-the-
х <i>л</i> т	cucurbits	4		510	
VL VL	0482 Lettuce, Head 0483 Lettuce, Leaf	4 4		5/8 5/8	
VL VP	0534 Lima bean (young pods and/or	4 1		5/8	
¥ I	immature beans)	I		510	

	Commodity	MRL (mg	<u>g/kg)</u>	Step	Note
FI	0345 Mango	0.5		5/8	
гі ММ	0095 Meat (from mammals other than	0.3		5/8	
101101	marine mammals)	0.5		5/0	
VC	0046 Melons, except watermelon	0.5		5/8	
ML	0106 Milks	0.01		5/8	
VO	0450 Mushrooms	7		5/8	
VL	0485 Mustard greens	10		5/8	
VA	0385 Onion, Bulb	0.1		5/8	
VA	0389 Onion, Spring (green)	3		5/8	
PM	0110 Poultry meat	0.1		5/8	
PO	0111 Poultry, Edible offal of	0.2		5/8	
VC	0431 Squash,summer	2		5/8	
220 A	minopyralid				
GC	0640 Barley	0.1		5/8	
MO	0105 Edible offal (mammalian)	0.05		5/8	Except kindney
PE	0112 Eggs	0.01 ((*)	5/8	1
AS	0162 Hay or fodder(dry)of grasses	70		5/8	
AS	0164 Fodder(dry)of cereal grains	3		5/8	
MO	0098 Kidney of cattle, goats, pigs &	1		5/8	
	sheep				
MM	0095 Meat (from mammals other than	0.1		5/8	
M	marine mammals)	0.02		5 10	
ML GC	0106 Milks 0647 Oats	0.02		5/8 5/8	
PM	0110 Poultry meat	0.1 0.01 ((*)	5/8 5/8	
PO	0111 Poultry, Edible offal of	````	(*)	5/8	
AS	0163 Straw of cereal grains	0.3	.)	5/8	
GC	0653 Triticale	0.1		5/8	
GC	0654 Wheat	0.1		5/8	
CM	0654 Wheat bran, Unprocessed	0.3		5/8	
222 0	uinoxyfen				
-					
MM		0.2	(fat	:) 5/8	
	marine mammals)				
224 D	ifenoconazole				
VS	0621 Asparagus	0.03		5/8	
FI	0327 Banana	0.1		5/8	
VB	0400 Broccoli	0.5		5/8	
VB	0402 Brussels sprouts	0.2		5/8	
VB	0041 Cabbages, Head	0.2		5/8	
VR	0577 Carrot	0.2		5/8	
VB	0404 Cauliflower	0.2		5/8	
VR	0578 Celeriac	0.5		5/8	
VS	0624 Celery	3		5/8	
FS	0013 Cherries	0.2		5/8 5/8	
MO PE	0105 Edible offal (mammalian) 0112 Eggs	0.2 0.01 ((*)	5/8 5/8	
гь VA	0381 Garlic		(*) (*)	5/8 5/8	
FB	0269 Grapes	0.02 (.)	5/8	
VA	0384 Leek	0.1		5/8	
VL	0482 Lettuce, Head	2		5/8	
VL	0483 Lettuce, Leaf	2		5/8	
FI	0345 Mango	0.07		5/8	
MM	0095 Meat (from mammals other than	0.05	(fat	:) 5/8	
	marine mammals)				

	Commodity	<u>MRL (n</u>	<u>ng/kg)</u>	<u>Step</u>	Note
ML FS FT FS FS FP VR PM PO SO VD VR SO VD VR SO VO GC AS	 0106 Milks 0245 Nectarine 0305 Olives 0350 Papaya 0247 Peach 0014 Plums (including prunes) 0009 Pome fruits 0589 Potato 0110 Poultry meat 0111 Poultry, Edible offal of 0495 Rape seed 0541 Soya bean (dry) 0596 Sugar beet 0702 Sunflower seed 0448 Tomato 0654 Wheat 0654 Wheat straw and fodder, Dry 	$\begin{array}{c} 0.005\\ 0.5\\ 2\\ 0.2\\ 0.5\\ 0.2\\ 0.5\\ 0.02\\ 0.01\\ 0.01\\ 0.05\\ 0.02\\ 0.2\\ 0.02\\ 0.5\\ 0.02\\ 3\end{array}$	(*) (*) (fat) (*) (*)	5/8 5/8 5/8 5/8 5/8 5/8 5/8 5/8 5/8 5/8	
225 Di	imethomorph				
VB VB HS VL DF MO PE VO VC FB DH VB VL MM	 0400 Broccoli 0041 Cabbages, Head 0444 Chilli peppers, Dried 0470 Corn salad 0269 Dried grapes (=currants, raisins and sultanas) 0105 Edible offal (mammalian) 0112 Eggs 0050 Fruiting vegetables other than cucurbits 0045 Fruiting vegetables, cucurbits 0269 Grapes 1100 Hops, Dry 0405 Kohlrabi 0482 Lettuce, Head 0095 Meat (from mammals other than marine mammals) 0106 Milks 	$ \begin{array}{c} 1\\2\\5\\10\\5\\\end{array}\\0.01\\0.01\\1\\\end{array} $ 0.5 2 80 0.02 10 0.01 0.01	(*) (*) (*)	5/8 5/8 5/8 5/8 5/8 5/8 5/8 5/8 5/8 5/8	Except fungi, edible; mushrooms; sweet corn (corn- on-the-cob); sweet corn (kernels)
FI VR	0353 Pineapple 0589 Potato	0.01 0.05	(*)	5/8 5/8	
PM	0110 Poultry meat	0.01	(*)	5/8	
PO FB	0111 Poultry, Edible offal of 0275 Strawberry	0.01 0.05	(*)	5/8 5/8	
226 Py	yrimethanil				
AM TN AB FS FI VR FS FC VP DF	 0660 Almond hulls 0660 Almonds 0226 Apple pomace, Dry 0240 Apricot 0327 Banana 0577 Carrot 0013 Cherries 0001 Citrus fruits 0526 Common bean (pods and/or immature seeds) 0269 Dried grapes (=currants, raisins and sultanas) 	12 0.2 40 3 0.1 1 4 7 3 5	Po Po	5/8 5/8 5/8 5/8 5/8 5/8 5/8 5/8 5/8 5/8	

	Commodity	MRL (mg/kg)	Step Note
MO	0105 Edible offal (mammalian)	0.1	5/8
VD	0561 Field pea (dry)	0.5	5/8
FB	0269 Grapes	4	5/8
VL	0482 Lettuce, Head	3	5/8
MM	0095 Meat (from mammals other than marine mammals)	0.05 (*)	5/8
ML	0106 Milks	0.01	5/8
FS	0245 Nectarine	4	5/8
VA	0385 Onion, Bulb	0.2	5/8
VA	0389 Onion, Spring (green)	3	5/8
AL	0072 Pea hay or pea fodder (dry)	3	5/8
FS	0247 Peach	4	5/8
FS	0014 Plums (including prunes)	2	5/8
FP	0009 Pome fruits	7 Po	5/8
VR	0589 Potato	0.05 (*)	5/8
FB	0275 Strawberry	3	5/8
VO	0448 Tomato	0.7	5/8
227 Z	oxamide		
VC	0424 Cucumber	1	5/8
DF	0269 Dried grapes (=currants, raisins and sultanas)	15	5/8
FB	0269 Grapes	5	5/8
VR	0589 Potato	0.02	5/8
VO	0448 Tomato	2	5/8

APPENDIX IV

PROPOSED DRAFT MAXIMUM RESIDUE LIMITS FOR PESTICIDES

(Recommended for adoption at Step 5)

	Commodity	MRL (mg/kg)	<u>Step</u>	Note
133 Tr	iadimefon			
FI DF	0327 Banana0269 Dried grapes (=currants, raisins and sultanas)	1 10	5 5	Based on triadimenol use only Based on triadimefon and triadimenol uses
VO	0050 Fruiting vegetables other than cucurbits	1	5	Except fungi and sweet corn. Based on triadimefon and triadimenol uses
VC FB	0045 Fruiting vegetables, cucurbits0269 Grapes	0.2 5	5 5	Based on triadimefon uses only Based on triadimefon and triadimenol uses
143 Tri	iazophos			
VP	0541 Soya bean (immature seeds)	1	5	With the pod.
157 Cy	fluthrin/beta-cyfluthrin			
VB	0400 Broccoli	2	5	
VB	0041 Cabbages, Head	4	5	
165 Flu	ısilazole			
MO	0105 Edible offal (mammalian)	2	5	
FS	0245 Nectarine	0.2	5	
FS	0247 Peach	0.2	5	
FP	0009 Pome fruits	0.3	5	
168 Tri	iadimenol			
FI	0327 Banana	1	5	Based on triadimenol use only
DF	0269 Dried grapes (=currants, raisins and sultanas)	10	5	Based on triadimefon and triadimenol uses
VO	0050 Fruiting vegetables other than cucurbits	1	5	Except fungi and sweet corn.Based on triadimefon uses only
VC	0045 Fruiting vegetables, cucurbits	0.2	5	Based on triadimefon and triadimenol uses
FB	0269 Grapes	5	5	Based on triadimefon and triadimenol

APPENDIX V

CODEX MAXIMUM RESIDUE LIMITS FOR PESTICIDES RECOMMENDED FOR REVOCATION

	<u>Commodity</u>	MRL			<u>Step</u>
8 C	arbaryl				
FP	0226 Apple	4	5		CXL-D
)		CAL-D
	ndosulfan				
VB	0400 Broccoli		0.5		CXL-D
VS	0624 Celery		2		CXL-D
FS	0013 Cherries	l	1		CXL-D
37 F	enitrothion				
CM	1205 Rice, Polished		1	PoP	CXL-D
CF	1212 Wheat wholemeal	-	5	PoP	CXL-D
49 N	Ialathion				
FB	0272 Raspberries, Red, Black	8	8		CXL-D
VR	0075 Root and tuber vegetables	(0.5		CXL-D
126 C	xamyl				
FP	0226 Apple	2	2		CXL-D
133 T	riadimefon				-
		r	D.5		CVLD
GC AS	0640 Barley 0640 Barley straw and fodder, Dry		0.5 2		CXL-D CXL-D
AS VD	0524 Chick-pea (dry)).05	(*)	CXL-D CXL-D
AM	1051 Fodder beet		0.05	(*)	CXL-D
DH	1100 Hops, Dry		10		CXL-D
FI	0345 Mango		0.05	(*)	CXL-D
AS	0647 Oat straw and fodder, Dry	2	2		CXL-D
GC	0647 Oats	(0.1		CXL-D
VA	0389 Onion, Spring (green)	(0.05	(*)	CXL-D
VA	0387 Onion, Welsh	(0.05	(*)	CXL-D
VP	0063 Peas (pods and	(0.05	(*)	CXL-D
N/O	succulent=immature seeds)		2.1		
VO	0445 Peppers, Sweet		0.1		CXL-D
FP FB	0009 Pome fruits).5 1		CXL-D CXL-D
гь GC	0272 Raspberries, Red, Black 0650 Rye).1		CXL-D CXL-D
AS	0650 Rye straw and fodder, Dry		2		CXL-D CXL-D
VO	0448 Tomato	_	0.2		CXL-D
GC	0654 Wheat		0.1		CXL-D
AS	0654 Wheat straw and fodder, Dry	2	2		CXL-D
143 T	riazophos				
VP	0523 Broad bean, Shelled	ſ	0.02	(*)	CXL-D
•1	(succulent)(=immature seeds)	(5.02	()	CAL D
VB	0402 Brussels sprouts	(0.1		CXL-D
VB	0041 Cabbages, Head		0.1		CXL-D
VR	0577 Carrot		0.5		CXL-D
MM	0812 Cattle meat	(0.01	(*)	CXL-D
ML	0812 Cattle milk		0.01	(*)	CXL-D
VB	0404 Cauliflower		0.1		CXL-D
SB	0716 Coffee beans		0.05	(*)	CXL-D
VP	0526 Common bean (pods and/or	(0.2		CXL-D
50	immature seeds)	ſ	A 1		CVLD
SO	0691 Cotton seed	(0.1		CXL-D

	Commodity	<u>MRL (</u>	<u>mg/kg)</u>	<u>Step</u>	<u>Note</u>
VA VP	0385 Onion, Bulb 0063 Peas (pods and	0.05 0.1	(*)	CXL-D CXL-D	
FP VR VD FB VR	succulent=immature seeds) 0009 Pome fruits 0589 Potato 0541 Soya bean (dry) 0275 Strawberry 0596 Sugar beet	$\begin{array}{c} 0.2 \\ 0.05 \\ 0.05 \\ 0.05 \\ 0.05 \end{array}$	(*) (*) (*) (*)	CXL-D CXL-D CXL-D CXL-D CXL-D	
156 C	lofentezine				
MM ML MO	0812 Cattle meat 0812 Cattle milk 0812 Cattle, Edible offal of	0.05 0.01 0.1	(*) (*)	CXL-D CXL-D CXL-D	
157 C	yfluthrin/beta-cyfluthrin				
ML GC VO	0812 Cattle milk 0645 Maize 0445 Peppers, Sweet	0.01 0.05 0.2	F	CXL-D CXL-D CXL-D	
160 P	ropiconazole				
TN FB FI GC SO SO FS	0660 Almonds 0269 Grapes 0345 Mango 0647 Oats 0697 Peanut 0703 Peanut, whole 0012 Stone fruits	$\begin{array}{c} 0.05 \\ 0.5 \\ 0.05 \\ 0.05 \\ 0.05 \\ 0.1 \\ 1 \end{array}$	(*)	CXL-D CXL-D CXL-D CXL-D CXL-D CXL-D CXL-D	
165 F	lusilazole				
GC AS MF MM PE PM PO GC AS GC AS	 0640 Barley 0640 Barley straw and fodder, Dry 0812 Cattle fat 0812 Cattle meat 0812 Cattle milk 0840 Chicken eggs 0840 Chicken, Edible offal of 0650 Rye 0650 Rye straw and fodder, Dry 0654 Wheat 0654 Wheat straw and fodder, Dry 	$\begin{array}{c} 0.1 \\ 2 \\ 0.01 \\ 0.01 \\ 0.01 \\ 0.01 \\ 0.01 \\ 0.1 \\ 2 \\ 0.1 \\ 2 \end{array}$	(*) (*) (*) (*) (*) (*)	CXL-D CXL-D CXL-D CXL-D CXL-D CXL-D CXL-D CXL-D CXL-D CXL-D CXL-D CXL-D	
168 T	riadimenol				
GC AS VD AM DH FI AS GC VA VA VP VO FP	 0640 Barley 0640 Barley straw and fodder, Dry 0524 Chick-pea (dry) 1051 Fodder beet 1100 Hops, Dry 0345 Mango 0647 Oat straw and fodder, Dry 0647 Oats 0389 Onion, Spring (green) 0387 Onion, Welsh 0063 Peas (pods and succulent=immature seeds) 0445 Peppers, Sweet 0009 Pome fruits 	$\begin{array}{c} 0.5\\ 5\\ 0.05\\ 0.05\\ 5\\ 0.05\\ 5\\ 0.2\\ 0.05\\ 0.1\\ 0.1\\ 0.1\\ 0.5\\ \end{array}$	(*) (*) (*) (*) (*)	CXL-D CXL-D CXL-D CXL-D CXL-D CXL-D CXL-D CXL-D CXL-D CXL-D CXL-D CXL-D	
FF FB GC AS VO	0009 Folie Huits 0272 Raspberries, Red, Black 0650 Rye 0650 Rye straw and fodder, Dry 0448 Tomato	0.5 0.2 5 0.5		CXL-D CXL-D CXL-D CXL-D CXL-D	

	Commodity	MRL (mg/kg)	<u>Step</u> <u>Note</u>
GC AS	0654 Wheat 0654 Wheat straw and fodder, Dry	0.2 5	CXL-D CXL-D
169 C	Cyromazine		
VO	0051 Peppers	1	CXL-D
MM	0822 Sheep meat	0.05 (*)	CXL-D
VO	0448 Tomato	0.5	CXL-D

APPENDIX VI

PROPOSED DRAFT AND DRAFT MAXIMUM RESIDUE LIMITS FOR PESTICIDES

(Retained at Steps 7 and 4 respectively)

MRLs	Commodity retained at Step 7	<u>MRL (mg</u>	<u>/kg)</u> Sourc	<u>ce Step</u>	<u>Note</u>
90 C	hlorpyrifos-Methyl				
GC	0640 Barley	10	Ро	7	
GC	0647 Oats	10	Po	7	
GC	0649 Rice	10	Po	, 7	
	cephate				
VB	0042 Flowerhead brassicas	2		7	
FC	0003 Mandarins	7		7	
FS	0245 Nectarine	2		7	
FS	0247 Peach	2		7	
VO	0051 Peppers	5		7	
FP	0009 Pome fruits	7		7	
	lethamidophos				
VB	0042 Flowerhead brassicas	0.5	А	ac 7	This recommendation arises from the use of acephate.
FC	0003 Mandarins	0.5	А	ac 7	Including mandarin-like hybrids. This recommendation arises from the use of acephate.
FS	0245 Nectarine	0.5	А	AC 7	This recommendation arises from the use of acephate.
FS	0247 Peach	0.5	А	nc 7	This recommendation arises from the use of acephate.
VO	0051 Peppers	2	А	ac 7	This recommendation arises from the use of acephate.
FP	0009 Pome fruits	0.5	А	ac 7	This recommendation arises from the use of acephate.
112 P	horate				Ĩ
VR	0589 Potato	0.5		7	
	rochloraz	0.0			
VO	0450 Mushrooms	40		7	
	enpyroximate				
		1		7	
FB	0269 Grapes	1		7	
194 H	aloxyfop				
PE	0840 Chicken eggs	0.01	(*)	7	
PM	0840 Chicken meat	0.01	(*)	7	
PO	0840 Chicken, Edible offal of	0.05		7	
SO	0691 Cotton seed	0.2		7	
OC	0691 Cotton seed oil, Crude	0.5		7	
AM	1051 Fodder beet	0.3		7	
SO	0697 Peanut	0.05		7	
VP	0063 Peas (pods and succulent=immature seeds)	0.2		7	
VR	0589 Potato	0.1		7	
VD	0070 Pulses	0.2		7	
SO	0495 Rape seed	2 5		7	
OC	0495 Rape seed oil, Crude	3		7	

	Commodity		MRL (mg/kg)	Step	Note
OR CM CM OC OR VR SO	 0495 Rapeseed oil, Edible 1206 Rice bran, Unprocessed 0649 Rice, Husked 1205 Rice, Polished 0541 Soya bean oil, Crude 0541 Soya bean oil, Refined 0596 Sugar beet 0702 Sunflower seed 	5 0.02 0.02 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.2	(*) (*) (*)	7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7	
204 E	sfenvalerate				
SO VO GC	0691 Cotton seed 0448 Tomato 0654 Wheat	$0.05 \\ 0.1 \\ 0.05$		7 7 7	
212 M	letalaxyl-M				
FP SB FB VL VA VO VR VL SO VO	 0226 Apple 0715 Cacao beans 0269 Grapes 0482 Lettuce, Head 0385 Onion, Bulb 0445 Peppers, Sweet 0589 Potato 0502 Spinach 0702 Sunflower seed 0448 Tomato 	$\begin{array}{c} 0.02\\ 0.02\\ 1\\ 0.5\\ 0.03\\ 0.5\\ 0.02\\ 0.1\\ 0.02\\ 0.2 \end{array}$	(*) (*) (*)	7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7	
MRLs	retained at Step 4				
194 H	aloxyfop				
MO MO	1280 Cattle kidney 1281 Cattle liver 0812 Cattle meat 0812 Cattle milk	1 0.5 0.05 0.3		4 4 4 4	

APPENDIX VII

PROPOSED DRAFT AND DRAFT MAXIMUM RESIDUE LIMITS FOR PESTICIDES

(Returned to Steps 6)

8 Carbaryl

	Commodity_	MRL (mg/kg)	Source	<u>Step</u>	Note
FS	0013 Cherries	20		6	
FC	0001 Citrus fruits	15		6	
JF	0001 Citrus juice	0.5		6	
AB	0001 Citrus pulp, Dry	4		6	
DF	0269 Dried grapes (=currants, raisins	50		6	
51	and sultanas)	00		Ũ	
JF	0269 Grape juice	30		6	
AB	0269 Grape pomace, Dry	80		6	
FB	0269 Grapes	40		6	
FS	0012 Stone fruits	10		6	Except cherries.
27 D	imethoate				1
		2		6	
VL VO	0482 Lettuce, Head	3 5	Ро	6 6	
	0445 Peppers, Sweet	5	FO	0	
94 M	lethomyl				
VB	0040 Brassica vegetables	7		6	Resulting from consideration of methomyl+thiodicarb supervised field trial data.
VC		2		(
VS	0624 Celery	3		6	Resulting from consideration of methomyl supervised field trial data.
VC	0045 Fruiting vegetables, cucurbits	0.1		6	Resulting from consideration of methomyl supervised field trial
		_		-	data.
FB	0269 Grapes	7		6	Resulting from consideration of methomyl supervised field trial data.
VL	0053 Leafy vegetables	30		6	Resulting from consideration of methomyl+thiodicarb supervised field trial data.
96 C	arbofuran				
VC	4199 Cantaloupe	0.2		6	
VC	0424 Cucumber	0.3		6	
FC	0206 Mandarin	0.5		6	Based on the use of carbosulfan.
FC	0004 Oranges, Sweet, Sour	0.5		6	
VR	0589 Potato	0.2		6	Based on the use of carbosulfan.
VC	0431 Squash, summer	0.3		6	
VO	0447 Sweet corn (corn-on-the-cob)	0.1		6	
126 O	xamyl				
FC	0001 Citrus fruits	3		6	
VC	0424 Cucumber	1		6	
VC	0046 Melons, except watermelon	1		6	
VO	0051 Peppers	5		6	
145 C	arbosulfan				
FC	0206 Mandarin	0.1		6	
FC	0004 Oranges, Sweet, Sour	0.1		6	
VR	0589 Potato	0.05		6	

APPENDIX VIII

DRAFTS CODEX MAXIMUM RESIDUE LIMITS FOR PESTICIDES WITHDRAWN

	<u>Commodity</u>	<u>MRL</u>		<u>Step</u>
32	Endosulfan			
VB	0400 Broccoli	3		W
VS	0624 Celery	7		W
FS	0013 Cherries	2		W
VO	0448 Tomato	1		W
37	Fenitrothion			
GC	0080 Cereal grains	10	Ро	W
MO	× , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	0.05	(*)	W
PE	0112 Eggs	0.05	(*)	W
MM	marine mammals)		(*)	W
ML		0.01	(4)	W
PM		0.05	(*) D D	W
CM CM	1206 Rice bran, Unprocessed 0654 Wheat bran, Unprocessed	60 30	PoP PoP	W W
	Fenthion	50	101	**
		0.5		W
FC OC	0003 Mandarins 0305 Olive oil, Virgin	0.5 3		W W
FC	0004 Oranges, Sweet, Sour	0.5		W
	Malathion	0.0		
AL	1020 Alfalfa fodder	200		W
AL	1031 Clover hay or fodder	150		w
AS	0162 Hay or fodder(dry)of grasses	300		W
AS	0645 Maize fodder (dry)	50		W
AS	0654 Wheat straw and fodder, Dry	50		W
65	Thiabendazole			
FC	0001 Citrus fruits	5	Ро	W
94	Methomyl			
FP	0226 Apple	2		W
103	Phosmet			
FS	0240 Apricot	10		W
FB	-	15		W
FC	0001 Citrus fruits	3		W
FS	0245 Nectarine	10		W
FP	0009 Pome fruits	10		W
	Propiconazole	2		
AL	1265 Soya bean forage	2		W
166	Oxydemeton-Methyl			
FP	0226 Apple	0.05	(4)	W
VB	0041 Cabbages, Head	0.05	(*)	W
FB	0269 Grapes	0.1		W
FC	0004 Oranges, Sweet, Sour	0.2		W
	Cyromazine			
VB	0041 Cabbages, Head	10		W

Commodity	MRL (mg/kg)	<u>Step</u> <u>Note</u>
VL 0502 Spinach	10	W
222 Quinoxyfen		
MM 0095 Meat (from mammals other than marine mammals)	0.02 (fat)	W
226 Pyrimethanil		
AB 0001 Citrus pulp, Dry	3	W

MRLs FOR SPICES	MRLs		Step
53 Mevinphos			
Spices, grains	5		W
Spices, fruits and berries	0.2	(*)	W
Spices, roots and rhizomes	1		W

APPENDIX IX

CODEX COMMITTEE ON PESTICIDE RESIDUES: PROJECT DOCUMENT

Proposal for new work on the revision and extension of the guidance document on Measurement Uncertainty for pesticide multi residue methods, based on Guidelines on estimation of Uncertainty of Results (CAC/GL 59-2006), previously adopted by the Codex Alimentarius Commission

Purpose and scope of the guidelines

The purpose of this new work is to enable Codex Member Countries to have available to them additional and practically oriented information on the estimation of Measurement Uncertainty for the results of pesticide single and multi residue methods. In addition, the existing Guidelines itself is to be revised as necessary.

Relevance and timeliness

The Codex Alimentarius Commission adopted Guidelines on Measurement Uncertainty in 2006. The existing Guideline lay down general information on the estimation and application of Measurement Uncertainty.

Some Codex Members have expressed concern over the complexity of the Measurement Uncertainty and have requested practical guidance on the subject, particularly the estimation of Measurement Uncertainty of pesticide residue measurements.

This new work would be of direct relevance to the application of the existing Codex Guidelines. It is also of direct relevance of the ongoing discussions across Codex in this area and also the discussions that have taken place and which are ongoing with respect to Measurement Uncertainty and its use in compliance.

Main aspects to be covered

The project is to give further elaborated practical examples and advice on how to apply top-down approaches for the estimation of measurement uncertainty based on laboratory quality data. In addition the opportunity will be taken to update the existing Guidelines in the light of recent international references etc.

The revised version will:

Help laboratories to estimate Measurement Uncertainty values, single or multiple residue methods,

particularly in pesticide multi residue methods, utilizing internal and external data, such as:

- Concentration-dependent RSDs according to Horwitz formulas and related, serving as the basis for expected / target RSDs.
- Average recovery values and associated standard deviations derived from method validation data.
- Laboratory repeatability and reproducibility data obtained from quality control charts and method validation.
- Method bias information obtained from the analysis of (certified) reference materials.
- Comparison of results obtained by in-house and authoritative referee methods, respectively.
- Utilization of the outcomes of PT schemes, including approximations such as a generalized MU budget of $\pm 50\%$, for instance, EC PT schemes, if applicable.

Assessment against the Criteria for the establishment of work priorities

This proposal is consistent with the Criteria for the Establishment of work priorities. The proposed guidelines will facilitate fair trade practices and ensure the safe use of foods.

In addition, the following criteria are also relevant:

- Diversification of national legislations and apparent resultant or potential impediments to international trade: The proposed extension of the existing Measurement Uncertainty guidelines will facilitate the use of nationally and internationally approved analytical methods. This might reduce the possible obstacles in international trade and ensure the safe use of foods.

Relevance to the Codex Strategic Objectives

Objective/Goal 1 Promoting Sound Regulatory Frameworks

The proposal to revise and extend the existing guidelines is perfectly in line with objectives 1.2 Review and develop Codex standards and related text for food quality and 1.4 Review and develop Codex standards and related texts for food inspection and certification, and methods of sampling and analysis.

The proposed work has also to be considered according to Objective/Goal 4.1 Promoting cooperation between Codex and other relevant international organizations.

Information on the relation between the proposal and other existing Codex documents

This proposal is a revision of the current guideline Guidelines on measurement of Uncertainty of Results (CAC/GL 59-2006). Recommendations on measurement uncertainty are also included in the Guidelines on Measurement Uncertainty (CAC/GL 54-2004) and in the procedural manual (The Use of Analytical Results, Sampling plans, Relationship between the Analytical Results, the Measurement Uncertainty, Recovery Factors and Provisions in the Codex Standards – inclusion of specific provisions in Codex texts).

Identification of any requirement for and availability of expert advice

A Working Group under leadership of IAEA has already produced a discussion paper which was also discussed in greater detail by the CCPR Working Group, setting out aspects that could be included in the revised guideline. These were supported in principle at the 40th Session of the Codex Committee on Pesticide Residues. No further expert advice is expected to be needed.

Identification of any need for Technical Input to the Guidelines from external Bodies that can be planned for

None identified.

Proposed timeline for completion of the new work, including the start date, the Proposed Date for adoption at Step 5, and the proposed date for adoption by the Commission

Formal draft explanatory guidelines will be considered by the 41st session of CCPR. The proposed guidelines are expected to be adopted at step 5 by the CAC in 2011 and finally adopted in 2012.

APPENDIX X

PRIORITY LIST OF CHEMICALS SCHEDULED FOR EVALUATION AND RE-EVALUATION BY JMPR

The following are the tentative schedules to be evaluated by the FAO/WHO Joint Meeting on Pesticides Residues from 2008 to 2015.

Toxicological evaluations	Residue Evaluations
New Compounds	New Compounds
azoxystrobin	Azoxystrobin
chlorantraniliprole	Chlorantraniliprole
mandipropamid	Mandipropamid
prothioconazole	Prothioconazole
spinetoram	Spinetoram
spirotetramate	Spirotetramate
	^
Periodic re-evaluations	Periodic re-evaluations
buprofezin (173)	buprofezin (173)
hexythiazox (176)	lambda-cyhalothrin replacement of cyhalothrin
-	cypermethrins (118)
	profenofos (171)
Evaluations	Evaluations
carbofuran (096) - review of ARfD (new	bifenazate (219) - manufacturer to provide additional information on
US data available)	MRLs for citrus fruit, egg plant, tea, water melon
oxamyl (126) - clarification of ARfD	boscalid (221) - tentative listing for additional MRLs – hops and
(concern of EC)	kiwifruit, bananas (alternative GAP)
	chlorpropham (201) - whole milk and milk fat MRL evaluation
	carbaryl (008)- retrospective alternative GAPs for cherries
	dimethoate(027) -retrospective alternative GAPs: cabbages, head;
	lettuce, head; peppers sweet
	diphenylamine (30)- whole milk and milk fat MRL evaluation
	imidacloprid (206) – additional MRLs for avocado, banana,
	blueberry, cranberry, carrot, coffee, pea, peanut, pomegranate,
	strawberry, sugar apple, sunflower, tree nuts
	methomyl (094) – retrospective alternative GAPs for cucumber, pear,
	melons, tomato, grapes and zucchini.
	oxamyl (126) – to evaluate retrospective alternative GAPs for citrus
	fruits, cucumber, melon (except watermelon), pepper and tomato.
	spinosad (203) – additional MRLs for banana, cranberry, hops.
	malathion (49) – wheat (post-harvest)
	ethoxyquin (35) -pears
	tebuconazole (189) - Citrus fruit, pome fruit, plum, elderberry,
	mango, papaya, leek, onion, garlic, head cabbage, brussel sprouts,
	broccoli, melon, watermelon, tomato, lettuce, bean, soya, carrot,
	artichoke, celery, barley, rice, maize, rape, coffee, hops, peanut

Toxicological evaluations	Residue Evaluations
New Compounds	New Compounds
fluopicolide	fluopicolide
spirodiclofen	spirodiclofen
metaflumizone	metaflumizone
Periodic re-evaluations	Periodic re-evaluations
bifenthrin (178)	benalaxyl (155)
cadusafos (174)	haloxyfop (194)
chlorothalanil (081)	chlorpyrifos-methyl (090)
chlorpyrifos-methyl (090)	hexythiazox (176)
cycloxydim (179)	procymidone (136)
Evaluations	Evaluations
Flusilazole (165) – clarification of ARfD	fenbuconazole (197) – re-evaluation of the pome fruits CXL;
(EC concern)	additional CXLs for almonds, blueberries, citrus, cranberries,
()	plums and prunes
Procymidone (136) – review of ARfD (EC	indoxacarb (216) – additional MRLs for stone fruit (peach, plum,
concern, based on new data)	cherry, nectarine), vegetables cucurbits, cranberry, southern pea
	and mint.
	methoxyfenozide (209) – additional MRLs for bean, blueberry,
	citrus, cucurbits, papaya, pea, peanut, root crops, strawberry,
	sweet potato
	paraquat (57) – rice
	phorate (112) – acute intake for potatoes
	prochloraz (142) – acute intake for mushroom (alternative GAP)
	spices – additional MRLs
	zoxamide (227) – cucurbits (based on new USA GAP)
	Fenthion (39) – review of alternative GAPs (citrus fruit and olive)
	Triadimefon / triadimenol (133/168) – alternative GAP (grapes)
	carbofuran (096) - additional residue and metabolism data,
	updated dietary risk assessment

Toxicological evaluations	Residue Evaluations
New Compounds	New Compounds
dicamba	dicamba
clopyralid	clopyralid
meptyldinocap	meptyldinocap
etoxazole	etoxazole
Periodic re-evaluations	Periodic re-evaluations
dicofol (026)	amitraz (122)
dithianon (028)	azinphos-methyl (002)
fenbutatin oxide (109)	bifenthrin (178)
vinclozolin (159) – support from USA	cadusafos (174)
Tebuconazole (189)	chlorothalanil (081)
	cycloxydim (179)
	vinclozolin (159) – support from USA

Evaluations	Evaluations
	fenpyroximate (193) – re-evaluate data for grapes following
	JMPR recommended new ARfD.
	Difenoconazole (224) - review of alternative GAP (banana,-
	higher MRL (china); additional MRLs (green beans, passion
	fruit)
	Triazophos (143) - residue evaluation in edible portion
	(soybean – immature seeds, Thailand); cereals incl. rice (China)
	Endosulfan (32) - tea green / black (China)

2011 JMPR

Toxicological evaluations	Residue Evaluations
New Compounds	New Compounds
Periodic re-evaluations	Periodic re-evaluations
dichlorvos (025)	dicofol (026)
diquat (031)	dithianon (028)
etofenprox (184)	fenbutatin oxide (109)
fenpropathrin (185) maybe earlier pending data availability	Tebuconazole (189)
glufosinate-ammonium (175)	
Evaluations	Evaluations
	Cyfluthrin (157) - soybean

2012 JMPR

New Compounds
Periodic re-evaluations
triforine (116)
dichlorvos (025)
diquat (031)
etofenprox (184)
fenpropathrin (185)
glufosinate-ammonium (175)
Evaluations

Toxicological evaluations	Residue Evaluations	
New Compounds	New Compounds	
Periodic re-evaluations	Periodic re-evaluations	
bromopropylate (70)	bentazone (172)	
bromide ion (47)	dinocap (87)	
diazinon (22)	disulfoton (74) – support from USA	
hydrogen phosphide (46)	dichlofluanid (82) – not supported by the manufacturer	
	fenvalerate (119) – support from USA	
	metalaxyl (138) - support from USA - supervised trials (Thailand)	

	tecnazene (115)
	aldicarb (117)
Evaluations	Evaluations

2014 JMPR

Toxicological evaluations	Residue Evaluations	
New Compounds	New Compounds	
Periodic re-evaluations	Periodic re-evaluations	
abamectin (177)	bromopropylate (70)	
myclobutanil (181)	bromide ion (47)	
methidathion (51)	diazinon (22)	
penconazole (182)	hydrogen phosphide (46)	
Evaluations	Evaluations	

Toxicological evaluations	Residue Evaluations	
New Compounds	New Compounds	
Periodic re-evaluations	Periodic re-evaluations	
	abamectin (177)	
	methidathion (51)	
	myclobutanil (181)	
	penconazole (182)	
Evaluations	Evaluations	